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Company Profile

Tingyi (Cayman islands) Holding ng_r‘
People's Republic of China (the PRC) and its subsidiaries specialise in
the production and distribution of instant ncodles, beverages and baked
goods in the PRC. The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group")
started its instant noodle segment in 1992, and expanded into the baked
goods segment and beverage segment in 1996. The Group's three main
product segments have established leading market shares in certain
segments of the PRC’s food industry. According to AC Nielsen SCAN
TRACK EXPRESS, based on sales, for the December 2003-January 2004
period, the Group was the market feader in instant noodles. ready-to-
drink ("RTD"} teas and sandwich, gained 43.5%, 47.2% and 24.4% market
share respectively. The Group is best known in the PRC for its Master
Kong brand name which appears on the packaging of most of its
products. The Group believes that Master Kong is one cof the most

recognised consumer brand names in the PRC.

The Group distributes its products throughout the PRC through its
extensive sales network consisting of 344 sales offices and 77
warehouses serving 4,860 wholesalers and 49,311 direct retailers as of
31 December 2003.The Group believes that this extensive sales network
is a significant contributor to the Group's leading market shares and it wil

nable the Group to rapidly and successfully introduce new products.

Based on food circulation business, the Group will continue to strengthen
its logistics and sales system in the PRC. At the same time, it has
proceeded its integration of the Group’s food resources in the Mainland
and Taiwan, to realize its dream of setting up "Greater China Food Group”.
To further strengthen the Group's competitiveness in the PRC market, the
Group has introduced strategic partners by (1) the transfer of 49.995%
interest in beverage business to Al Beverage Holding Co. Ltd. a joint
venture company of Japan Asahi Breweries and ltochu; (2) for noodle
business, the establishment of a joint venture company in which the Group
and China Hebet Zhongwang Group hold 50% equity interest respectively

and (3} the transfer of 49.59% interest in logistics business to ltochu.

The Group was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong in February
1996. Each of the Company's major sharehclders Ting Hsin {Cayman
Islands) Holding Corp. and Sanyo Foods Ce., Ltd. of lapan holds a

33.1889% equity interest in the Company.
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BB E  Financial Summary

S Results
B2+ -BR=1+-BuiEE
For the years ended 3| December
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
¥R, TET FETL TFEIT  FEx
Us$000 | USS000  UST0O00  US$000  US$000
BEd Turncver 1,260,691 | 1100405 944566 735244 608,551
BREINZEM(ER) Profit/(loss) before taxation 44,305 987266 72,468 46903 (29.891)
BEZ® Taxation (7,868)) (6155  (5.049)  (5366)  (2.674)
BEEZEF/ (BB Profit/(loss) after taxation 36,4371 92111 63419 41537  (32565)
SBREER Minority interests 620 (LI183)  (3081)  (1428)  (3293)
BEENREE Net profit/(loss) attributable
B (S to Sharehol‘ders 35,816 90,928 60,338 40,109 (35,858}
e Dividends (63,152)] (51975 (45.268) (30.179) (30,0395)
E 1l E il El 1l il
US cents | UScents UScents UScents US cents
EXEE Basic earnings/{loss)
B (E8) per share 0.64 163 108 072 (0.82)
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Assets and Liabilities

Property, plant and equipment
Interest in associates

Other non-current assets

Net current asset (liabilities)
Non-current liabilities

Minority interests

R+=ZB=+-8
As at 3| December
2002 2001 2000 1999

FET TETL FTET FET
US$'000  USF000  US3000  US$000

802058 753793 734704 790377
43878 30196 12516 14980
2590 2576 30830 6290
3038 (44493) (127.630) (129,141)

(257.489) (178764) (116493) (155089)
(6821)  (21,691)  (21645) (24.841)

Net assets

587354 541617 512282 502,576

Share capital
Reserves

Final dividend proposed

27,943 27943 27,943 27979
507436 468406 454,160 444562
51975 45,268 30,179 30,035

587354 541617 512,282 502576

%

iz}

ALEREH SRRANBRTEIALE

AANEEZZEEF(FEM be treated as a current liability at the balance sheet date. Current hiabilities and

B om B
map@zﬁ;

Note:

in accordance with the revised SSAP 9 “Events after the balance sheet date”,

dividends proposed by the Company after the balance sheet date may no longer

BHEFRER shareholders’ funds for the years 199% and 2000 have been restated to reflect

this change in accounting policy.
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Chairman's Statement

Introduction

The period under review was a year marked by different adverse
circumstances so that the Group's performance was below expectation.
With the forecast that the PRC beverage market would be fast growing,
the Group had made huge investment in beverage facilities. Because of
the outbreak of SARS (Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome), cooler
summer and the flood, beverage sales could not reach the Group’s target.
Coupled with the price increase both from palm oil and PET plastic
materials in the first quarter and flour and rice in the fourth quarter, the
continuous cost increase directly affected the Group's profit. Fortunately,
thanks for the strong base for the Group's core business instant noodles,
during the difficult period, it made use of its preduction with vertical
integration, flexible marketing strategies and the advantage of the Group's
sales network. Instant noodle sales for the year reached US$783.441
million, an increase of 22.9% over 2002. During the traditional low season
for beverage in the fourth quarter, through the strategy of “New Package
Line Extension” and "Hot Drink”, beverage sales achieved a growth of
92.4% when compared with the corresponding period last year and
turnover reached US$59.459 million. However, the substantial growth
could not make up the sales loss caused by natural disasters during the
high seasons. As a result, beverage sales for the year only grew by 6.0% to
US$379.112 million. For the whole year, the Group maintained a stable
sales performance of US$1,260 million, 14.6% higher than in previous
year, profit attributable to shareholders amounted to US$35.816 million

and earnings per share amounted to US0.64 cents.
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Quarterly Reporting

The Group introduced quarterly results announcement during the third
quarter in 2000 and released quarterly report and posted the full report
in the Group's web-site on the same day during the third quarter in
2001.The quarterly reporting is to promote high standards of corporate
governance and provide shareholders with timely information about the
Group's performance. The quarterly, interim and final financial reports
were reviewed by the Audit Committee before they were presented to
the Board. The voluntary publication of the Group's results on a quarterly
basis demonstrates the Group's commitment to transparency and good

corporate governance.

Market Position

According to AC Nielsen, for the pericd of December 2003/lanuary
2004, based on sales value, market shares for the Group's instant noodle,
RTD teas, diluted juice drinks and sandwich crackers were 43.5%, 47.2%,
22.7% and 24.4% respectively, showing the Group's leading position in the

industry.
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The Group's instant noodle has entered into Taiwan market for one year.
According to AC Nielsen, in December 2003, based on volume, Master
Kong's instant noodle has gained 17% market share. In September 2003,
the brand of “Master Kong™ has gained the fourth position in the "2003
Taiwan Top 10 Global Brand” based on the research carried out by British
INTERBRAND and the brand value for "Master Kong" has been
estimated to reach US$341 million, which is the most valued brand in

Taiwan food industry.

Quality Canirol

Quality Co
best to achieve the aim of "ALL QC". During the year, out of the I3
ISO 9002

certification. All beverage factories under the Group have been granted

ntrol is the heart of food industry. The Group has tried the

instant noodle factories, |0 factories have obtained
the PRC QS certificate. The beverage factories in Tianjin and Wuhan have
also obtained the HKACCP certificate. The bakery factory in Tianjin has
been granted the I1SO 9001 Version 2000 and the PRC QS certificate. At
present, 27 factories under the Group have been granted ISO certificates.
The Directors are proud of the Group's management system of

producing high-guality food products.
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Management Team

For the expansion both for beverage division and instant noodle division,
the Group increased its number of staff to 27,803. During the SARS
outbreak and the period of severe operating conditions, all staff strictly
adhered to their duties and joined hands with Master Kong to overcome
the difficulty to maintain operations of the Group uninterrupted. The
shareholders and | would like to thank everyone for their devoted
performance during the year,

o

Soctal Contribution

During the SARS outbreak in May, to respect the heroic performance of
the frontline medical staff, the Group distributed Master Kong's products
to hospitals in Tianjin, Beijin, Xian, Lanzhou, Shanghai and Chongging.
During the year, the Group continued to organize the “Carnival for
Master Kong” in different areas to invite a total number of 18,000 staff
and their relatives, friends from government department and media, and
also representatives from weak social groups to join the events. All the
contributed money derived from the carnival have been donated to
different charity associations. Meanwhile. to provide the support to the
PRC football development, the Group has sponsored the Tianjin TEDA
Football Team to participate in the PRC Football Match Group A with the

name of “Master Kong Football Team
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Selidifving the Growth Platforms and Leading the
Waves of Change

The fast growing PRC food market is the focus around the world and is
so attractive that the international corporations and the domestic
enterprises continue to join in the market, As a result, the PRC food
market becomes more competitive. In view of the different changes in
the market and the development of the rural area, to further expand the
market share. the Group must accompany with strong strategic alliances
to fill in the gap of the Group's diminishing capability so that the Group
can achieve the everlasting leading position in the market. To enhance the
ability for production and R&D by introducing international high
technology, on 27 December 2003, the Group entered into the
agreement in relation to the co-operation with Asahi Breweries, Ltd.
{("Asahi"} and ltochu Corporation (“ltochu”) whereby the Group will
transfer to Al Beverage Holding Co. Ltd. (*Al Beverage™), formerly Al
Breweries, 45.995% interest of the beverage business and work together
to operate the fast growing but intense competition beverage market in
the PRC. To cultivate the sizable rural market, the Group also co-
operates with the domestic companies. In December 2003, the Group
entered into the agreement with ZhongWang Group which is mainly
producing low-end instant noodle in the PRC and would establish a joint
venture company called The Third Prince (Santazi) Company Limited,
Hebei. The Group will invest Rmb250 million and will own 50% interest
of the joint venture company. Such arrangement will strengthen the
Group's competitiveness in the low-end instant noodie market which
represents 65% of the total PRC instant ncodle market. In addition, to
further enhance the Group's logistics ability, the Group entered inte an
agreement on 26 March 2004 in relation to the cc-operation with ltochu
to form a strategic partnership in logistics business in the PRC. The
Group will transfer 49.99% equity interests in Tingtong (Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp. (*TingTong") to Itochu. Tingtong is the Group's wholly-
owned subsidiary and engaged in logistics services. The co-operation will

benefit the two groups in their operation of logistics industry in the PRC.
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Dividend

The Group has maintained a strong foundation in its financial structure.
As the Group continues to maintain a healthy net cash position for
funding future development, | wouid recommend te the Board tc provide
a return to our shareholders for their support by way of a more
generous dividend policy. The board will therefore recommend at the
Annual General Meeting to be held on |8 May 2004 the payment of a
final dividend of USI.13 cents per share, totalling US$63.152 million to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 18
May 2004. Final dividend for the last year was US0.93 cents per share,
totalling US$5 1975 million,

In view of the increasingly intense competition in the PRC market, the
Group believes that based on the existing advantages of Master Kong in
the PRC, the struggling spirit of “diligence and practice, innovation and
exceeding” and the establishment of strategic alliances, the Group would

be able to enhance customers’ and shareholders value.

Wei Ing-Chou

Chairman and Chief Executive

Tianjin, the PRC
20 April 2004
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Senior Management Profile

Directors
Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, aged 50, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
elder brother of Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, joined the Group in 1931 and is
responsible for the supervision and the management of the Group as
well as the formulation of the overall strategy of the Group. He has over
13 years' experience in factory construction, production management
and research in relation to focd production.

Mr. Takeshi 1da, aged 74, appointed as a Director and Vice-Chairman
of the Group in July 1999. He is the founder and Senior Advisor of Sanyo
Foods Co., Ltd. After graduation from Chiba University of Commerce in

1952, he has been engaged in noodle business for over 50 vears.

Mr.Wu Chung-Yi, aged 48, appcinted as a Director of the Group in
1996, is the CEO of GSK Group. He attended the University of California
in Los Angeles in the United States and has experience in corporate
management. He is also a director and a shareholder of Ting Hsin.

Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, aged 48, Director, younger brother of Mr. Wei
Ing-Chou, joined the Group in {991, He has participated in the operation
of Ting Hsin for more than 20 years and has extensive marketing
experience in food related business. He is the Chairman of Ting Cao
(Cayman Islands) Holding Corp., which operates 25 hypermarkets in the
PRC.

Mr. Junichiro Ida, aged 42, appointed as a Director of the Group in
May 2002, is the President of Sanyo. After graduating from Rikkyo
University in 1985, he joined Fuji Bank and worked there for six years. in
1992, he joined Sanyo. Mr. Ida is the son of Mr. Takeshi Ida. an Executive
Director and Vice Chairman of the Group.

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa, aged 62, appointed as a Director of the Group in
July 1999 and appointed as Vice Chiefl Executive Officer in 2002, is the
Director and General Manager of the foreign business department of
Sanyo Foods Co, Ltd. After graduating from Tokye University in 1965, he
was engaged in the banking business for over 31 years and joined Sanyo
Foods Co., Ltd. in 1997
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independent Mon-executive Directors

Mr, Katsuo Ko, aged 64, appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Group in September 1999. He is the Executive Vice
President of Marubent Corporation. After graduating from Keio
University in 1963, he joined Marubeni Corporation and has been

engaged in trading business in chemicals and foods for over 40 years.

Mr. Hsu, Shin-Chun, aged 48, appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Group in October 1999, He received a
bachelor degree in Business Administration from National Taiwan
University in 1979. He has more than 16 years working experience in the
financial industry and has comprehensive knowledge in securities
investments, corporate finance and financial engineering. He is also a
Certified Financial Analyst in Taiwan.

Company Secretary

Mr. Ip Pui-Sum, aged 44, graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
with a Higher Diploma in Accountancy in 1982. He is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (United Kingdom)
and an Associate of the Hong Kong Seciety of Accountants, the Society
of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and the Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries. Mr.
p has over 20 years of experience in public accounting and company
secretarial practices. He is also a certified public accountant in Hong
Keng. He joined the Group in September 1995,

Head Office Management

Chao Hui-Ching, aged 66, joined the Group in December 1992 and is
the Senior Assistant to the office of Chief Executive Officer. He graduated
from the Accounting Department of Taiwan National Cheng Chi
University in 1968. He was the General Manager of Tianjin Tingyi
International Food Co. Ltd from 1993 to 1995. Prior to joining the
Group, he worked for Taiwan Semiconductor Co., Ltd as the Manager of
the Financial Department. He is the deputy chairman of both the Tianjin
Association of Enterprise with Foreign Investment, the Tianjin Taiwan-
invested Enterprises Association and the Chairman of the International
Chamber of Commerce of Tianjin Economic-Technelogical Development

Area.
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Head Office Management ¢
5 L

Frank Lin, aged 53, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Group. He
joined Ting Hsin Group in October 1995 as the Vice President of the
Hangzhou Comely Focds International. Prior to his current appointment,
he was the General Manager of Hangzhou Tingyi International Food Co.,
Ltd, General Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin International Food Co., Ltd.
and President of beverage business. Prior to joining the Group, he was
the Manager of the Accounting Department for Nestle Taiwan Group and
the Director of the Management Department and Chief Accountant for
General Food, Taiwan and Guangzhou. He graduated from Scochow
University in Taiwan in 1972,

Teruo Nagano, aged 55, has been employed by Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd.
since February 2000 and jeined the Group in March 2000 as the Senior
Advisor to the office of the Chief Financial Officer. After graduating from
Hitotsubashi University of Economics, he joined Fuji Bank and worked
there for over 29 years. He has substantial working experience in the
financial industry and has comprehensive knowledge of the international

financial markets.

Wilson Wu, aged 47, joined the Group in May 1994 and is the head of
information Technology System Propelling Team. He graduated from the
Management Science Institute, Tam Kang University in Taiwan in 1993,
majoring in accounting, taxation and financial management. Prior to
joining the Group, he was Assistant Manager of Nanchow Chemical
Industrial Co., Ltd., Assistant Accounting Manager of Nacia Food Co., Ltd.,
Accounting Manager of Lucky Enterprises Corporation, Accounting
Manager of Decent T & H International Feod Co., Lid. and the Financial
Controlier of President Pespi Cola Co., Ltd.

Wu, Mao-Sen, aged 50, joined the Group in January 1996, is the Chief
Human Resources Officer. Prior to his current appointment. he was the
General Manager of Tianjin Tingyuan Focd Co, Ltd. and the Senior Vice
President of the Bakery & Confectionery business. Prior to joining the
Group, he worked with Taiwan Lu You Food Company and China Steel
Corp. Mr. Wu graduated from Socchow University and studied in
Germany for |8 months.
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Head Office Management (o

Lee Chia-Chun, aged 45, Senior Vice President of the CEQO office who is
in charge of Corporate Strategic Planning and New Business Development.
He joined the Group since July, 1996, worked as the manager of
Management System Section, New Business Development Dept,; Vice
President of Logistic Dept., General Manager of Tingtong Logistic Company.
He accomplished the integration of the Group's management systems and
logistic resource to establish the Group's logistic company in the PRC
during the pericd. Before joining the Group, he worked in an affiliated
company to the Evergreen Marine Shipping Company for 11 years and in
charge of businesses and administration. He graduated from Taiwan
National Chiac Tong University majoring in transportation engineering
project and management and the Institute of Management of Taiwan Chung
Yuan Christian University with master degree in business administration. He
was also awarded the gualification as "Consultant of Total Quality
Management” by The China Productivity Center of ROC in Taiwan.

Teng Hung-Nieng, aged 44, is the Senior Vice President of the CEO
office and responsible for the public relations affairs. He joined Ting Hsin
Group in March 1991. He has been the General Manager of Jinan Tingli
Food Co, Ltd,, Guangzhou Tingyi Int'l Food Co., Ltd., Tianjin Tingyi Intl
Food Co., Ltd. and Qingdac Tingyi Food Co, Ltd. Prior to joining Ting
Hsin Group, he worked for Taiwan CSC Food Corp. and Taiwan CP
Group and was responsible for the works on sales and marketing for a
long period of time. He graduated from the Economic Department of

Chinese Cuiture University in Taiwan with expertise in economics.

Chen Ching-Tso, aged 47. is the Senior Vice President of the project
management team for the CEO office at the Group's headquarters and
responsible for the construction of new projects within the Group, assisting
the factories in rencvation and expansion projects and reviewing the
budget costing of construction projects. He joined the Group in July 1994,
He has been the Assistant General Manager of the Group’s construction
centre, General Manager of Tingxin Int! Engineering Consuftant Co,, Lid
and Tianjin Dingya Property Development Co, Ltd. He obtained a Master
Degree in Engineering Administration from George Washington University
in the United States. Prior to joining the Group, he worked as a technician
for the engineering office of Taipel Railway Underground Project, an
engineer of China Productivity Centre, a section head of the engineering
service section of Li-Guo Construction and Real Estate Co., Ltd. and a
corporate planning engineer of China Airines.
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Head Office Management «

Mr. Eric Chung, aged 42, is the President of the Group's Instant Noodle
Business. He joined the Group in December {994 as sales manager of
Tianjin Tingyi Int'l Food Co., Ltd. Prior to his current appointment, he was
the Head of Marketing of Tianjin Tingyi, General Manager of Shenyang
Tingyi Int'l Food Co., Ltd. and Tianjin Tingyi Intt Food Co.. Ltd. He
graduated from Taiwan National Chiao Tong University majoring in
Management Science. Prior to joining the Group, he was the Manager of
the Management Department for Sor Kang Computer & Software Co,,
L1d. and the Deputy General Manager for Shen Chung Hang Trading Co.,
Ltd.

Jerry Tsao, aged 42, is the President of the Group's Bakery and
Confectionary Business. He joined the Group in October 1993 as Head
of Sales Department of Tianjin Tingyi Int’l Food Co,, Ltd. Prior to his
current appointment, he was the General Manager both of Chongaing
Tingyi Int'l Foed Co., Ltd and Wuhan Tingyi Int'l Food Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsao
graduated from Nutrition on Food Science Department of Taiwan Fu-jen
University. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for Nestle Taiwan
Group, Uniliver Taiwan and Wellroc Taiwan Ltd.

Yeh Tung-Fong, aged 59, is the President of the supporting industry
business. He joined the Group in March 1998 as the Deputy General
Manager of instant noodle business and was placed in charge of the
supporting industry business in May of the same year The main fines of
the supporting industry business include, among cthers, flexible package,
corrugated box, dehydrated vegetable, machinery, real estate, engineering
construction, engineering consultant, estate and property management
and logistics business etc. He graduated from Chung Yuan Christian
University in Taiwan. He was employed at Sangyang Material Co., Ltd. for
I'1 years and Hawley and Hazel Taiwan Corp. for 16 years as the Deputy
General Manager and Plant Manager, respectively. He has 28 years'
experience in operation and management and has achieved very obvious

management results in various functional business management.
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iR Although there were the SARS outbreak and floods in the PRC in 2003.

the PRC's gross domestic products (GDP} in the year 2003 still achieved
a growth of 9.1%. In addition, the Rural Land Contracting Law effected in

March 2003 by the PRC government could widen consumer base and

HEHEEAN @ﬁ?’ﬂ‘ﬁféﬂ&ﬂ@%ﬁ stimulate consumption demand growth for low to mid-high end
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consumer products. The total amount for retail market in the PRC in

2003 also increased by 9.1% from the previous year.

BErxgER “EMBELEEER In 2003, the Group's turnover was US$1,260.7 millicn, an increase of
12607 E7% - BEERBP EH146% - 5 14.6% over 2002. The growth rates for turnover of instant noodle,
BE CRAEUNERESNEERERY  beverage and bakery were 22.9%, 6.0% and -15.9% respectively. In the

LH229% - 6%%-15.9% : MABUFARE fourth quarter, the Group's turnover was US$306.943 million, 33.0%

EMEEEERAFRAY L33%

b higher than the same period last year. The increase was mainly from the

306,943F &L TRREAR S FEERELN growth in sales by 30.2% to US$220.387 million in instant noodle
HE  HHIKR30.2%%92.4%%220,387F business and 92.4% to US$59.459 million in beverage business.
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During the year, the prices for the Group's core materials, such as palm
oil and PET plastic materials have increased by more than 15% and 20%
respectively. In the fourth quarter, flour price also increased by 15% when
compared to the price in the first three quarters. As a result, the Group's
gross margin declined by 6.01pp to 27.9%. Other net income was
US$18.792 million, decreased by 35.5% from 2002. Distribution costs
rose by 17.3% to US$248.318 million mainly due to the increase in
expenses for the advertising and promotion activities. The expenditure in
advertising and promction is an essential and long-term investment for
the brand of Master Kong to establish and strengthen the Group's market
position. Due to the lower interest rate, the Group's finance cost
decreased by 21.6% to US$20.757 million. Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) was US$139.803 million,
dropped by 26.5%. The profit attributable to shareholders for the year
2003 was US$35.816 million, representing earnings per share of US0.64
cents and a decline by 60.6% from previous year
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Instant Noodle Business

The Group's instant nocdle business faced both chances and challenges
during the year. In production side, price for palm oil, which is the core
material of instant nocdle, maintained at a high level for the whole vear,
more than 15% increase when compared to average purchase price in
2002. In the fourth quarter, flour price increased by 15% when compared
to the first three quarters. Those price fluctuations significantly squeezed
the gross margin. In sales side, during the SARS outbreak in the second
quarter, less outdoor activities and consumption in restaurant led to
sharp increase in the demand for instant noodle. As a result, the sales for
the Group's instant noodle had an excellent performance during the low
season. In the fourth quarter, due to the shortage of flour supply, some
small instant noodle factories had to terminate their operation during
high season. Thanks for the good purchasing system of the Group. the
operation for the Group's instant noodle business maintained
uninterrupted. Coupled with the flexible marketing strategy, expansion in
production capacity of the factories in Hangzhou, Guangzhou, Wuhan and
Taiwan and the commencement of production by the factories in Shiheji
and Kunming, sales for the Group's instant nocdle for the year reached
US$783.441 million, a 22.9% higher than 2002 and amounted to 62.1% of
Group's turnover. The growth was mainly from both sales for high-end
bowl ncodles and tow-end packet nocodles. The sales growth for high-end
packet noodles would be slowdown. This trend is same as the
development of the PRC instant noodle market.
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The PRC instant noodle market still has a huge potential to develop since

on a per capita basis, the consumption in Japan and Taiwan was more
than 40 packs and the PRC consumers only consumed |6 packs per year,
Master Kong has a strong market position in high-end instant noodle
narket at present. To further enhance the Group’s market share in the
fow-end noodle market which represents 72% of the total PRC instant
noodle market, in December 2003, the Group entered into the
agreement with Hebe: ZhongWang Group which is mainly producing
low-end instant noodles and would establish a joint venture company
called The Third Prince (Santazi} Company Limited Hebet. The Group
would invest Rmb250 million and will own 50% interest of the joint
venture company. The Group will make use of ZhongWang's advantage
such as its experience in low-end noodle market operation, sales
network arcund rural farmers market and the knowledge in rural
consumers behaviour. It will generate benefits for both parties when
these two strong players joined together and also may further strengthen
the Group's leader position in the total PRC instant noodle market.

During the year, the Group has launched different new flavours under
existing series. Mini Cup noodles and Flied noodle series all were
welcome in the market. According to AC Nielsen, for the period of
December 2003 tc January 2004, the Group gained 32.6% market share
by volume and 43.5 % market share by sales value in the PRC instant
noodle market, market shares in the last correspanding period were
27.8% by volume and 39.6% by sales value. In addition, according to AC
Nielsen, in December 2003, based on volume, Master Kong has gained
{7% market share in Taiwan instant noodle market after entered into the

market for one year.

During the fiscal year 2003, the gross margin of instant noodle dropped
by 5.1pp 10 21.2%.The decline was mainly because (1) the price of raw
naterials increased; (2) new factories have not achieved the economies
of scale;(3)the growth from the low-margin low-end noodle was bigger
than the growth from the higher margin mid-to-high-end noodle and (4)
the bowl noodle package was changed. Profit attributable to shareholders
for instant ncodle business was US$45.093 million, dropped by 34.2%
mainly because of the decline in gross profit and the increase in

advertising and promotion expenses.
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Beverage Business

In view of the fast growing beverage market and to ensure enough supply
during high seascns, the Group has added 27 new production lines for
PET drinks and those lines have commenced production within the
second and third quarters. Unfortunately, the outbreak of SARS, cooler
summer and the floods had sigificantly affected the sales of package
drinks which are mainly consumed in cutdoor. In addition, the price for
PET plastic materials has increased sharply. The Group's beverage
business experienced a very difficult year. However, the Group's beverage
procducts have good sales in the south-eastern and southern part of the
PRC and further extended the market share in these twe areas. During
the cutbreak of SARS, the Group maintained most of the advertising
plan. Because of this accumulated investment in brand, the successful
strategy of "New Package Line Extension” such as the launch of family

size juice drinks and “Hot Drinks”, beverages sales have z significant
growth of 92.4% to US$59.459 million during the low season in the
fourth quarter Nevertheless, the good sales in the fourth quarter could
not cover the falls during the high season in the secend and third
quarters sc that the sales for the year only increased slightly by 6.0% to
USE379.1 12 million when compared to 2002 and amounted to 30.0% of
the Group's total turnover, As consumers take more care of their health

-

than before, the Group has highlighted the concepts of health for juice,
green tea and non-sugar tea drinks. To achieve the goal of enhancing the
image for the leader brand and consumer favorite in Master Kong

beverage and then to further increase both the sales and market share,



Pt RE R R R RBEELE -
TE-FERBEERMEEEE < BAC
Nielsen=FZ=Z%+_-F “ZTEME—F
AEEREER (FEMEIRRRAPEIR

KRB RHEERBER G A
459% % 47.2% - fami»,'ag f: MEA R
GRBERATTSEAHEERBEECES
BEORABE2B4%E27%  BHEE M-

HARftefiZa e kawast Bl
BRERXILEDEKR SEHMAE WF
o FARLOLERR(ERAIRERE
BERT HEI100%FHCHRTRALER
ERABREPENBZEEERR -

L
A

o

st

e
3
III

FHREMENEARA0T7%  BLF
G5 EH% TEABMHEBHE
e

|1
E

eI
&
—
=

?Mkﬂ

1B BRERFFH0-40%  TERBAELES
MEAETERFAZ ELKEBTAM

e }@Tmuifﬁ,éﬂlﬁﬁ/ﬁ/ﬁﬂfﬁfi 892F &%
7t BRBET85.0% - 8 AR WEE
EHREERMERE - ERNTHEUEE
BEHEEMAE -

BE-SNAREIRFEREADEGR
BREEMEEES X SFEZ A
-+ EEEE

B0 & R R & M KAl Beverage
LERERLREH43.995%
1%3’“A| Beverage < MAHEHE &I —EX

REMEBNIERBFHUNME - B

'“WkAwrwmiihmx

ERERAE WS
ERIRFN - BAL
RRBEEA

the Group has maintained the investment in advertisement and
promotion for the Group's core beverage "Master Kong lced Tea",
“Master Kong Green Tea” and "Fresh Daily C" juice drink series through
“Thematic Consumer Promotion” and “Major Musical Event Campaign”.
According to AC Nielsen, for the pericd of December 2003 to January
2004, the sales volume and value of Master Kong tea drinks gained a
share of 45.9% and 47.2% in the PRC RTD tea market respectively, being
the leader brand in the market. The market share of the diluted juice
drinks was 23.4% by sales volume and 22.7% by sales value, being the

second leading one in the market

During the period, the Group launched juice drinks with white grape
flavour, “Ur Tea” non-sugar green tea and "Mineralized Water”. For the
refrigerated drinks, the Group iaunched "Wei Chuan Yogurt Drink” and
was welcome in the market. Together with the “100% Daily C Juice”,
these products are being the popular high quality healthy drinks in the
greater Shanghai area.

During the fiscal year 2003, the gross margin of beverage business fell by
52pp to 40.7% from previous year, mainly because (1) price increased by
20-40% for core raw material PET plastic materials within the year; (2)
production hnes have not been fully utilized and (3) product price
decreased due to keen competition in the market. Profit attributable to

areholders was US$6.892 million, dropped by 85.0% from a year ago
mainly because of the below expectation sales, a decline in gross profit

and increase in advertising and promotion expenses.

To further strengthen the ability for the Group's development in the PRC
fast growing beverage market, on 27 December 2003 the Group entered
into the agreement with Al Beverage in relation to the co-operation with
Asahi and ltochu in the beverage business in the PRC. Pursuant to the
agreement, the Group will transfer 49.995% shares of the Group's
beverage business to Al Beverage, a joint venture company of Asahi and
ftochu to work together to operate in this fast growing and huge but
competitive beverage market. Through the co-cperation, the Group can
leverage on the partners’ respective expertise and strengths to
significantly enhance its competitiveness in product development,
manufacturing, raw material procurement and overall business
management. The co-operation is clearly a big support for the Group's

long term development in the PRC beverage market.
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Bakery Business

in 2003, turnover for bakery business amounted to US$72.573 million,
dropped by 15.9% from previous year and representing 5.8% of the
Group's total turnover. The sales decline was becavse the life ¢ycle for
bakery is shorter than the other products and there was high replacing
possibility in bakery products. However, Muffin and Egg Rolls maintained
good performance. Frem the beginning of September, the sales strategy

for " sandwich cracker was

of “Celebrity” the core product “3+2'
successful and had improved sales. During the year, new product “Sweet
Yolk Biscuit”" has been well received by the market and the chocolate
wafer and lottery pop which were produced by our strategic alliances
have gradually built up the foundation in the market. According to AC
Nielsen, based on sales value, for the period from December 2603 to
ianuary 2004, Master Keng's sandwich crackers gained 20.0% market
share by volume and 24.4% market share by value in the PRC sandwich

crackers market.

in view of the development of the PRC's bakery market towards diversity,
the Group has suspended capital investment in bakery business and
added more favours by using the existing production lines. To make use
of Master Kong's brand and sales channel, the Group will continue to
seek for strategic partners to enhance the product mix for the Group's

bakery products.
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During the fiscal year 2003, the Group's gross margin of bakery business
was 32.4%, dropped by 0.4pp when compared to the same period in
2002 mainly because the utilization rate for production lines was low and
the sales for high margin products were under-performed. Loss
attributable to shareholders was US$7.454 million and last year was
US$5.074 million.

Supporting Business

The Group entered into an agreement in relation to the co-operation
with ftochu to form a strategic partnership in logistics business in the
PRC on 26 March 2004. With the agreement, the Group will transfer
49.99% interest in Tingtong to ltochu. Tingtong is the Group's wholly-
owned subsidiary and engaged in logistics services. The Group believes
that the co-aperation will benefit the two groups’ operation in the PRC

logistics industry.

Financing

The Group's healthy finance structure was mainly benefited from the
stable cash flow of the Group as a result of the well-controlled accounts
receivable and inventory. At the end of 2003, the Group's cash and bank
deposits amounted to US$54.978 million, decreased by US$4.935 million
from previous year. The main capital outlays were related to expenditure
for PET drinks production facilities. These expenditures were financed by
operating cash flows and long-term borrowings. At the end of 2003, the
Group's total borrowing was US$434.770 million, increased by
US$71.582 million and represented an increase of 19.7% from previous
year. The Group adjusted the ratio between long-term loans and short-
term loans from the previous year's 70%: 30% to 2003's 62%: 38%. As a
result of the Group's cash on delivery policy, the Group will not face the
repayment problem for long-term and short-term loans. The seasonal
difference from the sales between the Group’s instant nocdle, beverage
and bakery business can also maintain the Group's strong cash position.
in 2003, the Group's Renminbi debts represented 48% of total debt and
at the end of 2002 it was 50.3%. The Group's transactions are mainly
denominated in Renminbi and during the period the exchange rate
between Renminbi and US dollar remained stable. The Group also used
forward exchange contracts to minimize the risk of exchange fluctuations.
As a result, there was no significant impact of exchange fluctuations
during the year. As of 31 December 2003, Renminbi loan and the
convertible bonds with fixed interest rate accounted for 69% of the
Group's total borrowing and the Group had no contingent liabilities.
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Production Scale

The Group has increased 27 production lines for PET beverage and all
the lines have been put in production in the third quarter. The Group's
production capacity for PET beverage would be doubled as compared to
the end of last year. Those new production lines can directly reduce the
cost of PET bottles and strengthen the Group's competitiveness in the
PRC beverage market. The Group has also increased new production
facilities for instant noodle in Guangzhou, Hangzhou, Wuhan and Taiwan

and the new facilities have commenced production before October.

in the vear 2004, the Group plans to invest US$65 million in instant
noodle business and refrigerated drinks business to meet the
development requirement and to solve the bottle neck problem for the
existing production facilities. The Group believes that those expansion
will strengthen the competitiveness of the Group and benefit the growth
of the Group’s sales.

Saley Network

At the end of 2003, the Group established a team operation with 344
sales offices, 77 warehouses and 49,311 direct retailers in the PRC. With
the network, the Group can speed up the distribution and delivery of the
Group's preducts and the products can be launched directly to the
appropriate market. In addition, to cope with the development in grand
sales market and supermarkets, the Group has strengthened the
nanagement of these direct sales networks and the training for frontline
staff. The Group will continue to enhance "Better Access, Broader Reach”
distribution strategy since the comprehensive sales network is the
Group's valuable source,
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Human Resources

As of 31 December 2003, the Group employed 27,803 staff (2002:
26,547). The Group provides a competitive salary packages, insurance and
medical benefit and professional training courses to employees. In 2003,
the Group has provided 921,833 training hours to the Group's staff. The
Group believes that the perfect management system for human
resources will enhance employee's contribution to the Group.

Corporate Goverpance

Code of Best Practice

Throughout the year, the Company was in compliance with the code of
Best Practice as set out in the Listing Rules except all non-executive
directors of the Company are not appointed for a specific term as they
are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company's
Articles of Association.

Audit Committee

in compliance with the requirement under Rule 14 of the Code of Best
Practice setting out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, the Company has
two independent non-executive directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun and Mr,
Katsuo Ko. The latest meeting of the committee was held to review the
results of the Group for the year.
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PROSPECTS

The policy of the PRC government to improve the living standard of all
citizens will lead to the growth in the total amount for retail market and
the consumption demand and enhance the potential for the instant food
market. Meanwhile, the Group will experience some difficult conditions
such as the severe market competition, price cutting for its products and
the price increase of raw materials. In 2004, the Group will continue to
make use of the Group’s advantages of the brand, marketing and sales

network and the strategies are as follow:

Business Development

l. To expand the market share in the PRC market by introducing strategic
international partners to speed up the accumulation of product

categories and capital and strengthen the market share in the PRC.

2. To cope with the sizeable market demand by using different ways to
accompany with domestic players to strengthen the production
base in PRC.

Sates and Gperation

t. To strengthen the brand awareness and expand consumer’s mind
share through “the Combination of Multi-media” and "Event

Campaign”.

2. To control marketing cost and strengthen the management of
logistics system and keep closer to network partners and

consumers,

3. To launch competitive and high margin products in suitable time
through the Greup's professional and experienced research team
and enhance the Group’s overall profitability by increasing the ratio

of high margin products.
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Production

I, To modify product quality by strengthening quality control and

improve staff’s efficiency by enhancing daily management.

2. In 2003, the Group's facilities for beverage and noodles have fully
commenced production by the end of October. For the investment
in 2004, the Group will balance the trend of market growth and the
Group's development under the arrangement with conservative and

cautious approach.

Management

I, To improve the quality for human resources and to strength the
average performance per head as the standard of performance
evaluation as the Group's foundation will be based on the strength

of the human resources.

2. To further enhance the efficiency for system management by
strengthening the ability for SAP and modifying the B2B operating

System.

The Group understands that the task for continuous profit growth is
particularly challenging in the increasingly intense competition market.
According to the operating experience in the PRC and advantages from
the brand and sales network together with the well-defined business
strategies and the professional management teams, the Group would be
able to enhance customers’ and sharehelders’ value. Through the above
improvements and the alliance with strategic partners, the Group is
confident to achieve double digits growth both in the Group's sales and
EBITDA in the year 2004.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial

statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2003.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding,

manufacturing and sales of instant noodles. The principal activities of the

subsidiaries are set out in note 31 to the financial statements,

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and sale of

instant noodles, baked goods and beverages in the PRC.

An analysis of the Group's turnover and profits (losses) attributable to

shareholders by major products is set out below:

REEEERN (B8B)
Profits (losses)

BER attributable to
Turnover shareholders

2003 2002 2003 2002
FEXL FETL FERT FET
Us$’000 Us$'000 Uss$’000 Us$000
SEE Instant noodles 783,441 637,454 45,093 68,475
) Beverages 379,112 357611 6,892 45537
e Bakery 72,573 86,339 (7,454) (5.074)
Efb Cthers 25,565 19,001 (8,715) (18,410
Bi Total 1,260,691 1,100,405 35,816 90.928

ERCERNRBRERE SB13RL 4

H£63,152FET »

Results and Appropriations

The results for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement

on page 46.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of USI.13

cents per ordinary share, totalling US$63.152 million.
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Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the
vear are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

Fixed Assets

Details of the movements in fixed assets are set out in note 12 to the
financial statements.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and labilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 4 and 5.

Purchase, Sale or Redernption of Shares and
Convertibie Bonds

Save as set out in note 2} to the financial statements, there were na
other purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company's shares and the
convertible bonds by the Company or any of s subsidiaries during the

year.

Bank Loans and Other Borrowings

Detalls of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group and the
~

ompany are set out in note 21 to the financial statements.
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Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this

report are as foliows:

Executive directors

Wet Ing-Chou
Takesht Ida

Wu Chung-Yi
Wei Ying-Chizo
Ryo Yoshizawa

lunichiro Ida

Independent non-executive directors

Hsu Shin-Chun

Katsuo Ko

In accordance with Article 99 of the Company's Articles of Association,
Mr. Takeshi Ida, Mr. Wei Ying-Chiac and Mr. Katsuo Ko retire by rotation

and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

None of the directors have a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without the
payment of compensation.

Biographical Derails of Directors and Senior

&

Management

Brief biographical details of directors and senior management are set out

on pages !5to 9.
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Interests of Divectars and Chief Executive in Shares

As at 31 December 2003, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive in the Shares, underlying Shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFC™)) which are required (a) to be notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange™) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFC, to be entered in
the register referred to therein; or (¢} pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies to be notified

to the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Long position in Shares

EEREA
Number of ordinary shares
BAER rERR
Personal Corporate
Name of directors interests interests
(#3t)
(Note)
Wei Ing-Cheu 13,242,000 1.854.827,866
Wei Ying-Chiao — 1,854,827,866
Wu Chung-Yi — 1,854,827,866

Note: These shares are held by and registered under the name of Ting Hsin
{Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. ("Ting Hsin"). Ting Hsin is beneficially
owned as to approximately 55.10% by Ho Te Investments Limited, as to
approximately 27.91% by Wu Chung-Yi through Gisshin Venture Capital
Inc. and as to the remaining 16.99% by unrelated third parties. Ho Te
fnvestments Limited is beneficially owned as to 25% by Wei Ing-Chou, 25%
by Wei Ying-Chiao, and the remaining 50% is owned by Wei Yin-Chun and

WeiYin-Heng {brothers of the above two directors) in equal proportion.
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At nc time during the year ended 31 December 2003 were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective spouse or
children under |8 years of age, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights in or any

other body corporate.

Save as disclosed in this paragraph, as at 3|1 December 2003, none of the
Directors and Chief Executive had interests in any securities of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which are required {a) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFQ); or (b)
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (¢} pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to securities
transactions by directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange.
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Substantial Shareholders

So far as was known to any Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
as at 31 December 2003, the persons or companies (not being a
Director or Chief Executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the Share of underlying Shares which would fall to be
disclosed under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or who were
directly or indirectly deemed to be interested in 5% or more of the
nomina! value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any number of the Group were as

follows:

Long positions in Shares

ROBE RRER

Number of Shareholder’s

Name of shareholder shares interests
Ting Hsin (Cayman Istands)

Holding Corp. 1,854,827 866 33.1889%

Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. 1,854,827,866 33.1889%

Shyh Shiunn Investment Corporation 465,107,784 8.3200%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2003, the Directors were
not aware of any cther person who had an interest or short pcsition in
the Shares or underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who was interested in 5% or
more of the nominal value of any class of share capital, or options in
respect of such capital, carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at

general meetings of the Company.

interests in Contracts

Except for the related party transactions as disclosed in the financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Company's business to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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Management Contracis

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were

entered into or existed during the year,

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the Group purchased less than 30% of its goods and
services from its 5 largest suppliers and sold less than 30% of its goods

to its 5 largest customers.

Connected Transactions

The Group carried con certain transactions under various agreements
between the Group and connected persons cf the Company. Details of

these transactions are summarised as follows:

{17 Cn 14 April 1999, Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co,, Ltd., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement with
Comely International Food (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. ("Comely™), which
is wholly-owned by Mr Wei Yin-Heng, the brother of the directors
Wei Ing-Chou and Wei Ying-Chiao, to manufacture non-carbonated
beverages on an original equipment manufacturing basis for the
period from 24 June 1999 to 31 December 2000. A newspaper
announcement setting out the details of this transaction was made
on 23 April 1999 and the transaction was reviewed and approved
by the Company's independent non-executive directors on 22 April
1999.The agreement was extended on | March 200! for a further
period from 16 March 2001 to 3! December 2003. The agreement
was extended again on 31 December 2003 for a further period
from 1 January 2004 to 3! December 2004. Similar
announcements were made on 15 March 2001, 11 April 2002, |
August 2003 and 5 January 2004
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On 10 August 2000, a service agreement was entered into

between Tianjin Tingyu Consulting Co., Ltd.. 2 wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. ("Sanyo”)
whereby Sanyo has agreed to second Sanyo's consultants to Tianjin
and provide consulting services on the instant noodle production
techniques and financial management of the Group from 16 August
2000 to 16 August 2001, This constitutes a connected transaction
under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
has complied with the requirements set out in Chapter 14 of the
Listing Rules in that a newspaper announcement setting out the
details of this transaction was made on |4 August 2000 and the
transaction was reviewed and approved by the Company's
independent non-executive directors on |1 August 2000. The
agreement was extended on 30 October 2001 and Sanyo has
agreed to second Sanyo's consultants to Tianjin and provide
consulting services on business management and financial
management of the Group from 1| November 2001 to 3|
December 2002. Newspaper announcements setting out the details
of this transaction were made on 31 Octeber 2001 and 11 April
2002. The agreement was extended on 19 December 2002 and
Sanyo has agreed to provide consulting services as the above
agreements to the Group fram | January 2003 to 31 December
2003. Newspaper announcement setting out the details of this
transaction was made on 20 December 2002 and 25 Aprit 2003
The agreement was extended again on 31 December 2003 and
Sanyo has agreed to second Sanyo’s consultants to the Group and
provide consulting services on business management and financial
management of the Group from | January 2004 to 3! December
2004. Newspaper announcement setting out the details of this

transaction was made on 5 January 2004

41




ARBZARRREZEMBLTIRER

HZEBAMBM AR BMNESER
mBRRE MMEHEERERERE

Al EEBHRERRRERAALES
BHEEeRERAfnREZ R
T2/ THATuHE  =#R
BER_FT—F-A+ BRE_FT
AFE+Z —BirERmEdT

REZBIHET ZFREREBARHA
BBRERARAGZBIERGHS

B—@ErTEr- ARBRSMALRR
FonEFEERAReHE+EEATE

SAERBIMR SARYMORE

Heo-MmZFTEEFEMIKESRIA
BRZoBIE FESHRORHETENT
fF BRAMOBEY -

RELTRE - WRRZ K —HE

BR G ARAEBBREHRAS T

BERMEIET RIEE2-F-/A
+8 22T -_4#WF+—5 —FZ

ZERAZtTRRRZE
BREZHBUHRARZHB LM -

~——r

On 15 February 2001, five service agreements were entered into

etween Sanyo and each of the five wholly-owned subsidiaries of
the Company, namely, Tianjin Tingyi Internaticnal Food Co., Ltd,,
Guangzhou Tingyl Food Co., Ltd., Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co, Lid.,
Chongaing Tingyi Foad Co., Ltd. and Shenyang Tingy! International
Food Co. Ltd. Under the service agreements, Sanyo agrees to
provide training on the instant noodle production skills, techniques
and quality management to the above subsidiaries during the

period from 16 February 2001 to 31 December 2005,

The total amount of training fees as set out in the Agreements will
be Japanese Yen 160,000,000 for the
2001 1o 31 December 2005. The above subsidiaries will second 10

pericd from 16 February

trainees in total to Sanyc two times per calendar year for about 2
weeks each time and Sanyo will second 2 trainers to each of the
above subsidiaries two times per calendar year for about 2 weeks

each time.

This constitutes a connected transaction under the Listing Rules.
The Company has complied with the requirements set out in
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules in that newspaper announcements
setting out the details of this transaction were made on 20

February 2001, Il April 2002, 25 Aprii 2003 and | April 2004
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On 31 December 2003, Master Kong (Taiwan) Foods Co., Ltd.
{"*Master Kong Taiwan"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into an agreement with Ting Hsin Ol & Fat
Industrial Co., Ltd. {"Ting Hsin OI"). Taiwan Master Kong would
purchase processed oil from Ting Hsin Oit during the period from |
january 2004 to 31 December 2004. Ting Hsin Oil is a company
incorporated in Taiwan. 60.4% interest of Ting Hsin Oil is owned by
Messrs Wei Ing-Chou, Mr. Wei-Ying Chiao, the two executive
directors of the Company, and their twe brothers, Messrs Wei Yin-
Chun and Wei Yin-Heng; and the remaining 39.6% interest is owned
by other relatives of Mr. Wei. A announcement setting out the
detals of this transaction was made on 5 January 2004. The
transaction was reviewed and approved by the Company's

independent non-executive directors.

Pre-Empitive Righis

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s

Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against such

rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

Auditors

The auditors Messrs. Moores Rowland merged with Messrs, Mazars on |

October 2003 and are now practising under the name of Moores

Rowland Mazars.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the

Company to re-appoint, Messrs. Moores Rowland Mazars as auditors of

the Company.

By order of the board
Wei Ing-Chou

Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC, 20 April 2004
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Moores Rowland Mazars
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To the members of
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 46 to 98 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of dirvectors and auditors

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that

appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

it is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to
you, as & body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements, It also includes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the Company's and Group's circumstances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order te provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our
opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit

provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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Opinion

In_our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2003 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended

" and have been. properly ‘prepared in accordance with the disclosure
‘requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Moores Rowland Mazars
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
20 April 2004
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»’fi’% AW R Consolidated Income Statement

2003 2002
et FERT FET
Note Uss’000 USs$000
BEm Turnover - 4 1,260,691 1,100,405
HERA Cost of sales (909,365) (727.531)
EH Gross profit 351,326 372,874
HEfhls Other revenue 4 1,597 2516
HAit B WA Other net income 18,792 29,142
PHEEAE Distribution costs (248,318) (211,657)
TRER Administrative expenses (38,106) (43.092)
EMGEERR Other operating expenses (24,868) (27,850
RS- F- 3 Profit from operations 60,423 121,933
HBER Finance costs 6 (20,757) (26,465)
FE{EBE 2D ENEF Share of profits of associates 4,639 2,798
BB AR Profit before taxation 6 44,305 98,266
HIR Taxation 8 (7,868) (6.155)
BRBE-RESR Profit from ordinary activities
i R after taxation 36,437 92,111
LEBRRER Minority interests (621) (1,183)
BREEER Net profit attributable
to shareholders 9 35,816 90,928
. /“
B2 Dividends 10 63,152 51,975
ERER Earnings per share I
-3 Basic US0.64 cents US1.63 cents
g Diluted N/A NfA
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%  Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

2003 2002
ks FER FET
Note Uss$’000 Uuss000
BEREBHR-HA—E Shareholders’ equity at | January 587,354 541,617
AREARERSD Net gains not recognised in the
Az ERE consolidated income statement
ERER Exchange translation difference 25 (a) 292 77
REECDERZEE Dividends declared during the year 10 (b) (51,975) (45,268)
REFFEF Profit for the year 35,816 90,928
BEREERTZAZ+—H Shareholders’ equity at 3| December 571,487 587.354
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wé? HEBEEHAMEE Consolidated Balance Sheet

2003 2002
liokzg FET FE
Note uss’oo0 Us§'000
BERAE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FNDEE Non-current assets
mE - BERR Property, plant and equipment 12 909,750 802,058
BERNTES Interest in associates 14 39,814 43878
EERERE Other non-current financial assets 15 2,619 2,590
BREREEE Deferred tax assets 23 5,830 —
958,013 848,526
RBEE Current assets
RERE Current financial assets 16 1,142 1,343
g Inventories i7 99,691 83,972
FE MBE 3K Trade receivables 18 62,115 42,916
BRREREMERZE Prepayments and other receivables 74,188 97,018
EERTER Pledged bank deposits 19 1,793 4276
RITEGRER Bank balances and cash 93,185 95,637
332,114 325,162
RBEHE Current liabilities
TR Trade payables 20 168,140 141,590
B ENRE Other payables 83,953 65,026
BEREE Current portion of interest-bearing
2 BB borrowings 21 164,974 108,764
BEFEARE Advance payments from customers 9,675 5,822
®IE Taxation 714 822
427,456 322,024
BRB (BB EE Net current (liabilities) assets (95,342) 3,138
BEERGBAM Total assets less current liabilities 862,671 851,664




2003 2002
Wt FERT FET
Note uss’ooo US$'000
FREBRE Non-current liabilities
EHEEEE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 21 269,796 254,424
EfERs BN R Other non-current payables 5,112 —
EIEMER Employee benefit obligations 22 3,808 3,065
BEEHEBERE Deferred tax liabilities 23 5,834 —
284,550 257,489
SEREER Minority interests 6,634 6,821
BEE NET ASSETS 571,487 587,354
BERGFHE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BIBRA lssued capital 24 27,943 27,943
R Reserves 25 480,392 507,436
BERRBARL Proposed final dividend 25 63,152 51,975
571,487 587.354
ROZZAFMA=-+/ Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 April 2004
BEFSHARBESE

BB M Wei Ing-Chou
E Z Director

# A Takeshi Ida
E Z Director
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* f, HEHAMFK Balance Sheet

2003 2002
e FET FE
Note Uss$’000 US$'000
BEEREHE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ARBEE Non-current assets
ME - BERRE Property, plant and equipment 12 1,018 2,734
FEARES Interest in subsidiaries I3 572,172 569,560
BeNaER Interest in associates 14 57,058 52,680
HEEmERE Other non-current financial assets 15 2,014 1,987
632,262 626961
RBEE Current assets
TBIRE Current financial assets 16 708 909
HE Inventories 17 382 1,928
B ER Trade receivables 18 i 1,946
BNREDE SR E Prepayments and other receivables 3,489 5.844
R-EHRES Bank balances and cash 5,082 5222
9,662 15,849
hBAE Current liabilities
ERER Trade payables 20 6,360 6,690
Hip 't 3E Other payables 2,153 8,834
EREBEZRBAERE Current portion of interest-bearing
borrowings 21 4,000 4,000
12,513 19,524
FREBEE Net current liabilities (2,851) (3.675)
BEERRBDAE Total assets fess current liabilities 629,411 623,286
kRBER Non-current liabilities
REFRES Long-term interest-bearing borrowings 2| 90,000 90,000
HibsE R SE Other non-current payables 5,112 —
BIRNEL Employee benefit obligations 22 3,808 3,065
98,920 93,065
BEE NET ASSETS 530,491 530,221
BERRE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BiITRA Issued capital 24 27,943 27,943
HE Reserves 25 439,396 450,303
BERERS Proposed final dividend 25 63,152 51,975
530,49 | 530,221

RIZEZEMEMA-+H
BETSLEREEESR

B E M Wei Ing-Chou
& F Director

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 April 2004

#H MR Takeshi Ida
& Z Director



2003 2002
ok FER FET
Note Us$’000 Us§000
REEH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BEEBHERE Cash generated from operations 26 182,648 213,860
B R A PRC tax paid (1,972) (7.647)
[REE ) interest paid (17,3%96) (19.803)
REEDFEREEE Net cash from operating activities 157,280 186,410
RERTH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
BRF e Interest received 1,597 2,283
RBBRARBHEA Dividends received from current
financial assets — 233
BEQIREEA Dividends received from an associate 1,522 —
BAME  BBER Purchase of property, plant and
equipment ' (233,407) (162,278)
HENE  BERRY Sale of property, plant and equipment 48,894 14,827
RIELE-HHEB AT Deemed disposal of a subsidiary —_ (9,604)
BEQSBEER Repayment from an assoiiate 500 800
REZHBRAASEE Net cash used in investing
activities (180,894) (153,739
BEED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
B AR Dividends paid (51,975) (45,268)
BERABRFEFIRE Dividends paid to minority shareholders (768) (2,251
BRE-ANLEEETZ Redemption of 1997 convertible bonds
AR ES — (126,985)
ZNZFTF Net proceeds of 2002 convertible bonds
AERRES NERE — 86,269
HEER New borrowings 434,394 205,377
EEER Repayment of borrowings (362,081) (219,744
BEZBFE (R AEER Net cash generated from (used in)
financing activities 19,570 (102,602)
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2003 2002
liika FER FTET
 Note uss’ooo Us$0o0
RERBEZEYN Net decrease in cash and
FHS cash equivalents (4,044) {69.931)
FPzRERAESEEY Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of year 99,182 169,294
EXZB¥E Effect on exchange rate changes (160) (181
FRzAERBRLEEY Cash and cash equivalents
at end of year 94,978 99,182
RERBEEHYLEHBON Analysis of the balances of cash
and cash equivalents
RiTEBRRRE Bank balances and cash 93,185 95,637
BERIEX Pledged bank deposits 1,793 47276
BERTER Short-term bank loans - (73h
94,978 99,182
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

]

Lo

Preparation of Financial Statements

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have given careful
assessments of the working capital and financing requirements of the
Group in the foreseeable future as the Group had current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by U5$95,342,000 (2002: net current
assets of US$3,138,000) at the balance sheet date.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities, cash and bank
balances of the Group and continuing profitable operations in the
future, the directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient
resources to meet in full its financial obligations as they fall due in
the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the financial statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis.

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs") and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
These financial statements also comply with applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the principal
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

Principal Accounting Policies

{(a) Basis of accounting

In the current year, the Group adopted for the first time SSAP
12 (revised) “Income taxes” and SSAP 35 “"Accounting for
government grants and disclosure of government assistance”.
The adoption of these revised or new SSAPs has no material
effect on the Group's financial statements for prior and current
periods, other than additional disclosures of taxation as set out
in notes 8 and 23 to the financial statements.

53



e
=
o
<
-
s
p

o
=

=
-~
i
Z

{c)

BEAR

EHERNUREFEATEERE
METREMUATEELE &
BERTXZEHBE-

X
o
i
7.\

GABRBORAREREHERR
BEBFT-_R=+-HZEKH -
EFEENEBNEECHBLEE
ELEBUEOAEHSHERR

HeEABHEARANRNE -

AEHARBNFRRZEARGRA
BOEESKRAKES -

LEREESNNRRRAGEHE
REZEERERARESE-

mE

IE2ERECRERESBEER
RARBLAEERUBEREZA
AR AEERAB I ATEEP
it HaEL 2SS R ZFE—
E-A-RABREMESZIER
BHAREBEEREEG - R8T
~F-A-HHENEmELAZE
BRDEREEE  YREAEH
FHUEREEY -

REEELARERMERHEZD
AR EERBEZLATEES
PR B L RERAZED - B
—EZ-F-A-ONRKEmE
EZEBBERBBEESAELR
e RZFE—F-A-HERANK
BhmELZAWEIRAERE
IREBEASNTEARRHE
femiEmsst -

3,

Principa

P Accounting Policies o

{b) Basis of preparation

(©

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is historical cost modified by the marking to
market of certain investments in securities as explained in the
accounting policies set out below,

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consofidated
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up

to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Al significant inter-company transactions and balances within

the Group are eliminated on consclidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of
subsidiaries.

Goodwill

Positive googdwill arising on consolidation represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's interest
of the fair value of the identifiable assets and hiabilities acquired
at the date of acquisition. Positive goodwill arising on
acquisitions prior to | January 2001 was taken to reserves in
the year of acquisition. Positive goodwilt arising on acquisitions
after | January 2001 is recognised as an asset and amortised

on a straight-line basis over its useful economic fife.

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group's interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired
at the date of acquisition over the cost of the acquisition.
Negative goodwill arising on acquisition prior to | January 2001
is credited to capital reserve. Negative goodwill arising on
acquisition after | lanuary 2001 is presented as a deduction
from assets and is released to income based on an analysis of
the circumstances from which the balance resulted.
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{d) Goodwill (continued)

" To the extent that the negative goodwill is attributable to losses

or expenses anticipated at the date of acquisition, it 15 released
to income in the period in which those losses or expenses arise.
The remaining negative goodwill is recognised as income on a
straight line basis over its useful life of the acquired identifiable
depreciable assets. To the extent that such negative goodwil!
exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable non-

" monetary assets, it is recognised in the income immediately.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, any attributable
amount of purchased goodwill not previously amortised through
the consolidated income statement or which has previously
been dealt with as a movement on Group reserves is included

in the calcufation of the gain or loss on disposal.

~ Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise, in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies so as to obtain benefits from its activities, In the
Company’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. The carrying

amount of the investment is reduced to its recoverable

" amount on an individual basis. The results of subsidiaries are

{

accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends

received and receivable,

Associates

An associate is an enterprise, in which the Group has
significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a

joint venture of the Group.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's
share of the post-acquisition results of its associates for the
year, any positive goodwill amortised or negative goodwill
credited during the year in accordance with note 3(d) and
impairment losses. The caonsolidated balance sheet includes the
Group's share of the net assets of associates less accumulated

impairment losses.
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Policies (Continued)

Associates {continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in
the associates; unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of assets
transferred.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and receivable. In the
Company's balance sheet, investments in associates are stated at

cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and

costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered and title
has passed.

Interest income is accrued on a time propertion basis on the
principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the

Group's rights to receive payment have been established.

Property, plant and equipment

Property. plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost {ess accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and present
location for its intended use. Major costs incurred in restoring
assets to their normal working conditions are charged to the
consolidated income statement. Improvements are capitalised

and depreciated over their expected useful lives.
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{h) Property, plant and equipment (continued}

i

The gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of
property, plant and equipment'is determined as the difference
between the estimated net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assets and is taken to the consolidated income
statement.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant
and equipment, other than construction in progress, over their
estimated useful lives from the date on which they become fully
operational and after taking into account their estimated
residual values, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives of the assets with 2 10% estimated residual value are

as follows:
Number of years
Buildings 10 1o 30
Machinery and equipment:
- For instant noodies and beverages 12
- Others 510 10
Electrical appliances and equipment 5
Miscellaneous equipment ‘ 5

Land use rights are amortised over the remaining period of

the lease,

No depreciation is provided in respect of construction in

progress until it is completed and put into operation.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at cost, less accumulated
impairment losses. Costs include all construction expenditure
and other direct costs, including interest costs, attributable to
the project. Costs on completed construction works are
transferred to the appropriate asset category.
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. Principal Accounting Policies ((«

0

Impairment losses

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and
external sources of information to determine whether its
property, plant and equipment; investments in subsidiaries and
associates; and positive goodwill have suffered any impairment
loss or impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists
or- may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its net selling price and value in use. Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
smallest group of assets that generates cash flows

independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit
is.estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an

expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as

income immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and ret realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and. where
applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition, is calculated using the weighted average cost method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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3.

Principal Acco

unting Policies

(I} Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of
exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and liabilities of

subsidiaries, associates and all other monetary assets and

liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at the balance sheet

date are translated into United States dollars at rates of
exchange ruling at that date. Results expressed in foreign
currencies are translated into United States dollars using the
average rate of exchange of the year Exchange differences
arising from the transtation of the financial statements of
subsidiaries and associates are dealt with as a movement in
exchange reserve. On disposal of these investments, such
exchange differences are recognised in the consclidated
income statement as part of the profit or loss on disposal. All
other exchange differences are dealt with in the consolidated

income statement.

(m) Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on the
temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in

which they are incurred.
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3.

Principal Accounting Policie

()

(o)

d 31 Decex nber 2003 .

&
[

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the resclts for
the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method. on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. The deferred tax liabilities or assets are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or liability is settled, based on the tax rates
and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising
on investment in subsidiaries and associates except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Investments in securities

Investment securities held on a continuing basis for identified
long-term purpose are stated at cost and subject to
impairment review at each reporting date to reflect any
diminution. in value which is expected to be other than
tempbrary. The amount of provisions is recognised as an
expense in the period in which the decline occurs.

Securities not classified as investment securities are classified as
other investments, which are stated at fair value in the balance
sheet. The unrealised holding gains and losses for other
investments are included in the income statement.

The gain or loss on disposal of investment securities and other
investments is accounted for in the period in which the
disposal occurs as the difference between net sales proceeds

and the carrying amount of the securities.
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Principal

(p)

Accounting Policies €

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as .operating leases. Rentals payable and
receivable under operating leases are recognised as an expense
and revenue on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Lease incentives received are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the net consideration agreed for
the use of the leased asset. Contingent rentals are recognised as

expenses in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash equivalents
represent short-term highly fiquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if
they are subject to common control or common significant

influence.

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting the
Group has chosen business segments as the primary reporting
format and gecgraphical segments as the secondary reporting

format.

Segment assets primarily consist of property, plant and
equipment, inventories, receivables and operating cash. Segment
liabilities comprise operating liabilities. Capital expenditure
comprises additions to property, plant and equipment znd

construction in progress.

Unallocated liabilities comprise mainly of corporate liabilities.
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3.

Principal Accounting Policies (€

(t) Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as an expense in the
income statement as incurred and are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees whe leave the
scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions. The assets of
the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund.

Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the Group taking into account of the
recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The Group's obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their services in the current and prior
periods, which is discounted to the present value and reduced
by the fair value of any plan assets.

Actuarial gains and losses which exceed 10% of the greater of
the present value of the Group's defined obligations and the fair
value of plan assets, are amortised over the expected average
remaining working lives of the participating employees. Past
service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the
benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortised on a
straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits
become vested.
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Principal Accounting Policies o

()

Employee benefits (continued)

The amount recognised in the balance sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognised actuarial gains and Josses and unrecognised past
service cost, and reduced by the fair value of plan assets. Any
asset resulting from this calculation is fimited to the net total of
any cumulative unrecognised net actuarial losses and past service
costs, plus the present value of any future refunds from the plan
or reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the relevant
PRC authorities in respect of the running of business by the
Group in certain development zones and to encourage the

furtherance of such business. Government grants are recognised

.at their fair values when the grants are confirmed by the

relevant PRC authorities and there is reasonable assurance that
alf attached conditions will be complied with.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to
2 deferred income and is released to the consolidated income
statement over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by
equal annual instalments. Government grants other than those
related to assets are recognised as other income in the

consolidated income statement.
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4, Turnover and Revenue

The brincipal activity of the Company is investment holding,

-manufacturing and sales of instant noodles. The principal activities of

the subsidiaries are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

The Group's turnover represents sale of goods at invoiced value to
customers, net of returns, discounts and Value Added Tax.

Turnover and revenue recognised by category are as follows:

2003 2002
FET FET
UsS$’000 Us$000
BEH Turnover
HEESD Sale of goods 1,260,691 | 1,100,405
Hiti Other revenue
Fewm A Interest income 1,597 2,283
RAFELTRAZRE Dividend income from
unfisted investment —_ 233
1,597 2516
Bus Total revenue 1,262,288 | 1,102,921
5. mEER 5. Segment Information

FEBRNBATERF A REMR

ALY
#m
EARREEFE

ARBIBETHEF ALENHE
ERERESTTEREPHE - RAME
BHLSTFRSEEREITABERD
R10% - ZREREPRRIITHEHE
BEPRESERERNI0% -

The Group is organised along four major business segments:

Instant noodles
Beverages
Bakery

Company and other supporting businesses

The Group operates mainly in the PRC. Turnover and contribution
to the Group's profit are mainly from the PRC. No geographical
analysis is presented as less than 10% of the Group's turnover and
less than 10% of the consolidated trading results of the Group are
attributable to markets outside the PRC.



5. AR

Segment Information (C

EROBIN Business ségment analysis
R
FEH , inter-
Instant B& 3 2t segment 84
noodles  Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
2003 2003 ; 2003 2003 2003 2003
FEL CFERL T T T TET
US$000 US§000 - US§000 Us§000 Uss000 Us§°000
g28 Turnover Lo
IREFBA Revenue from external customers 783441 379,012, 72573 25,565 — 1240891
SEEZEBA Inter-segment revenue - - 93 — 307 51295 {51,695) —
SHERE Segment turnover 783,534 379.012 72,880 76,860 (51695)  126069:
TREE Segment results 56328 9,566 (6,281 3,704 (2894) 60,423
HBER Finance costs (20757)
EEBELT Share of {losses) profits of
(E1R) % ¥ associates (38) 7 - 4650 4439
R B4 A0 % F Profit before taxation 44,305
KR Texation (7868)
BRHEE-R Profit from ordinary activities
EBRA after taxation 36437
PERRER Minority interests {621
RREEEF Net profit attributable
to shareholders 35818
BE Assets
DEHEE Segment assets 706,494 485,252 107,075 700977 {(755315) 1244483
BELSER Interest in associates - 21165 - 18,449 39814
ROEAE Unallocated assets . 5830
ZEGE Total assets 1,290,127
=R Liabilities
HEBE Segment fiabilites 307,665 319.551 48371 19775 {25457%) 500483
ADEER Unallocated fiabilities 211583
BlEgs Toal tabilities 712006
Hip&EH Other information
FREAREX Capital expenditure 94,590 134019 3002 1,786 233,407
wE Depreciation 37,643 25640 3197 3858 76336
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5. segment Information Convruved)
ERIBoH (E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
AEAH
FESR Inter-
Instant BaE 5331 Hit  segment g4
noodles: Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002
TEL . FEx TER FEx TER FEx
Useeo0 US§000 Us§'600 Us$000 5000 Us§'000
EER Turnover '
HREEA Revenue from external customers 637454 357611 86,339 19,001 —  1,100405
SERZBA Inter-segment reverue 9 244 - 70,114 (76,379) —
SlEERE Segment turnover 637473 357,857 86,339 89,115 (70379) 1,100,405
DREE Segment results 83,652 47,689 (4,078) (1371 {3959) 121933
HBEA Finance costs (26465)
R & AT Share of (losses) profits of
(B#E) & NJ associates ) (461} - 3,266 2,798
BREHBH Profit before taxation 98,266
A Texation (6,155)
BEE-R Profit from ordinary activities
ERRR after taxation 92,111
rHBRRER Minority interests (1,183)
BEEERR Net profit attributable
to shareholders 90,928
BE Assets
DHEE Segment assets 593,161 341092 122,228 700,127 (726798)  1,129810
oA NET Interest in associates 1o 21,567 — 219 43878
BE®RE Total assets 1,173,688
h=F Liabilities
SEHREE Segment fabilities 279685 215728 68,752 97656 {263668) 398,153
ANBRBE Unallocated fizbilities 181,360
BESE Total lizbilities 579.513
CHER Other information
FABEHE Capital expenditure 30,566 115,062 5,483 7,167 162,278
wE Depreciation 39,324 14973 242 4,164 67,703
BELRRE Reversal of impairment loss
FELRE of zn asscciate - (2855) — — {2.835)
E - BBREME  Impairment loss on property,
REEE plan: and equipment — — 3.003 — 3,003




BB ER 6. Profit Before Taxation
2003 2002
FET FET
usg’oo0 Us$000
@Mk MA) THERR - This is after charging (crediting):
BREAR Finance costs
FlERW Interest expenses:
ARLENTBEEREZ Bank and other loans wholly
RERERER repayable within five years 20,757 26,465
HtEE Other items
BIRA Staff costs:
HERBH Salaries and wages 99,293 89,646
BRAREHAE - Pension costs:
REHZEH defined contribution plans 7,386 6,199
AEBAE defined benefit plans 743 LS
BB Auditors’ remuneration 532 532
BEFERA Cost of inventories 909,365 727.531
nE Depreciation 76,338 67,703
mE - BRERRERE Impairment loss on property,
BECRATHLEEERE plant and equipment included
in other operating expenses —_ 3,003
ZEENEE Minimum lease payments in respect
AN of operating lease charges
for premises 6,080 5779
RERECLHE Net holding loss on current
BFEE financial assets 201 2,590
BEATHERBEOER 2 Reversal of impairment loss
TEE M FRA on an associate included
in other net income - (2.855)
BT B Government grants (4,871) (15012
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Directors’ and Senior Managements Emoluments

Directors' emoluments disciosed pursuant to section 161 of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

2003 2002
FET FET
us$000 Us§:000
HITEE: Executive directors:
BE Fees 280 280
HehEoMs Salaries and other emoluments 369 358
TEH Discretionary bonuses 56 30
BUFERITEE - Independent non-executive directors:
ne Fees 100 100
HEitE & Other emcluments 20 24
825 792
EEMEZENDT The emoluments were paid to the directors as follows:
EEAY
Bednl Emoluments band Number of directors
2003 2002
0% 129,058% 7T Nil to US$129,058
{0Z 1,000,000 72) {Nit to HK$1,000,000) 7 8
129,059% 7T £193,586% T US$129,059 to US$193,586
{1,000,001 % 1,500,000/ ) {HK$1.000,001 to HK$1,500,000) —_ —
193,587F L E268,114% 7 US$193,587 to 1US$258,1 14
{1,500,001F 2,000,0005% 5t} (HK$1,500,001 to HK$2.000,000) —_ —
258,115 T E 322,643 T US$258,115 to US$322,643
{2,000,001% L £2,500,0005% 7T) {HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000) — o
322,644%TE387,173F T US$322.644 1o US$387.173
(2,500,0017% 5T £3,000,000% 7T) {HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,0600,000) | |
FTREFRLAR Total number of directors
during the year 8 2
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Directors’ and Senior Managemenis Emoluments

s

No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years ended

31 December 2003 and 2002.

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the year include one director (2002: one} whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. Details of

the emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2002: four) are as

follows:
2003 2002
FERT TET
Uss$’600 US$'000
Salaries and other emoluments 533 505
Discretionary bonuses 150 164
683 669

EEBSzANET :

ke : el

0E129,088% T
(0Z1,000,000%7T)

129,059E L E 193,586 % T
(1,000,001 7T £1,500,0007% 7.)

The emoluments were paid to individuals as follows:

EEAE
Emoluments band Number of individuals
2003 2002
Nil to US$129.058

(Nil to HK$1,000,000) —_ —

US$129,059 to US$193,586
{HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500.000) 4 4
4 4
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Taxation

2003 2002
FExT| TFTET
Us$’000 | US$000

FEERE Current tax
REFTER PRC income tax 7,864 6,155
REHE Deferred taxation
EEREOZEREE Origination and reversal of
temporary differences : 4 —_
7,868 6,155

FERBYTHFIEEZRABYER

ARASREFRETEYERREER
FoRAEEELEBNERES -

PEHBACHBAZIERNTENE
TENREMAR  AEEEMNERH
i REHEBEEFRAOMERIS
RAEEER  IRERTEZEHRLHE
ZPREALEMERI%  REAR=F
BEREEHFER -

The Cayman lslands levies no tax on the income of the Group,

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as there was
no assessable profit in Hong Kong for the year.

Subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to tax laws applicable to foreign
investment enterprises in the PRC and are fully exempt from PRC
enterpriée income tax of 15% for two years starting from the first
profit-making year followed by a 50% reduction for the next three
years, commencing from the first proﬁtabie year after offsetting all

unexpired tax losses carried forward from the previous years.
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8.

Taxation o

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rates prevailing in
the countries in which the subsidiaries operate as follows:

2003 2002
FEx FET
us$’000 Us$000
BRA—REHEH Profit from ordinary activities
before tax 44 305 98,266
MERZEARE10%TE Income tax at applicable tax rate
(ZFE=F 1 15%) of 15% (2002: 15%) 6,646 14,740
T IRAX Non-deductible expenses 5,792 8,389
BERBEA Tax exempt revenue (3,547) (6.023)
REARESE Unrecognised tax losses 5,199 1,120
NREBEYRERHARA Utifisation of previousty
unrecognized tax losses (1,059) (2432
BRERS Tax holiday (4,899)  (7.874)
HERE Tax refund —_ (1.894)
Hfo Others (264) (170
REEMRE Tax expenses for the vear 7,868 6,155
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{2002: US0.93 cents) per share

9. BEEALEH 9. Net Profit Attributable to Shareholders
BRRESESAMNBREREARRER The consolidated net profit attributable to shareholders includes a
BBV HE22933000XE L (ZFE = loss of US$22,933,000 (2002; US$30,792,000) which has been dealt
F :30,792,000%70)  HIABBORR with in the financial statements of the Company.
REIZEREN{EHEIE -

TRERRRTLDFFANRFZBEHE M Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company's profit for the
T year:
2003 2002
FET TET
Us$’000 Us§000
CREAFIBEEARENRERR Amount of consolidated net profit
FEAEERE T attributable to shareholders dealt
with in the Company’s financial
statements (22,933) (30,792)
F-HMREEANZEENELT Dividends from subsidiaries and
FERE URREREHERESR assaciates attributable to the profits
of the previous financial years,
approved and paid during the year 75,503 66,143
ARRNFER ZEF G E2500 Company's profit for the year
(note 25(b)) 52,570 | 3535

100 B 10, Dividends

a) ZEEREZRE {a) Dividend attributable to the year:
2003 2002
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
REDBBEZRERE Final dividend proposed after
@Hﬁ 13 the balance sheet date of
(ZTEF : FROIIFMW USLI3 cents
63,152 51975
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Dividends ¢

- (b) Dividend attributable to previous financial year, approved and

paid during the year:

2003 2002
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
Final dividend in respect of 2002
of USO93 cents
(2001: USO.81 cents) per share 51,975 45,268

1.4

RZEEMFOA-_+HNEE  EZ
B IRH

“HE+-ALFEIREAS -
i [ i F

ERHEMNEELRAFEREESRN
35,816,000% M (ZFF - F : 50,928,000
EORAEERBTETBB 2 METEY
f% 8 5588,706360{ — E & — &
5,588,705,360) 5T & -

MRTEATARERFHZBRERD
MBIN-FF=FR-_FF_E2EBR
BARH  AUIE2TZREEIR
BHEMZETF -

FEREER1I3EMN %%:
EREREERBRTPTERRENR
B ABEEAIREE-ZDRMES

At a meeting held on 20 April 2004, the directors recommended the
payment of a final dividend of US1.13 cents per ordinary share, This
proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in the

balance sheet, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained

-earnings for the year ending 31 December 2004.

.Earnings Per Share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the net profit
attributable to shareholders for the year of US$35,816,000 (2002:
US$90,928,000) and on the weighted average of 5,588,705,360
{2002: 5,588,705,360) ordinary shares in issue during the year,

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2003
and 2002 have not been shown as the convertible bonds

cutstanding during these vears are anti-dilutive.




.sﬂ’ ){ ’L,n{ {’%

12, Property, Plant and Equipme

Group

TE
RPEZBFR
TETBERR ZERRE
Buildingsand ~ BERRE Etectrical
medium term  Machinery  appliances BERE KEIR
land use rights and and Miscellaneous  Construction &t
inthe PRC - equipment  equipment  equipment  in progress Total
T£x CFEX FER FER TER T£%
US§ 000 USS 060, USEG00 US$000 Us§00 Us§000
RE Cost
RE ] At beginning of year . 78 35230 16335 1265 55429 1157518
RE Additions 3% 40,049 2614 545 163,142 233407
EREER Transfer upon completion 1977 165,721 163 248 (1512507 —
dE Disposés (16551} (195%0) (1415) [1957) (25615) (56,48}
BFOHE Redlzssification 3% 2210) {47 713 1743 -
REHR At balance sheet date 386,567 888,251 17,826 19,089 13416 1,335,149
Rt & Accumulated depreciation
REN At beginning of year 67035 266285 5182 {3,350 — 155852
FRTE Charge for the year 12459 59,249 1959 2671 - 78338
g Efiminated on disposals (514 {3626) (1167} (1464) - (67913
BEHOE Reclassification 3 2174 70 2027 - -
REER At balance sheet date 79,003 324,082 - 9,384 12,430 - 425,399
ERERE Net book value ‘
REHER At balance sheet date 307,564 564,149 1,942 16,659 13,416 909,750
REH At beginning of year 290,624 478945 7754 5,306 65428 802058

ﬁ:ﬁﬁ:¢+—ﬁr+—aﬁﬁﬁﬁ
#£66,487000E A (BT ZF

112,348,000%70?%% CBERER

EFER FAFEEEEZHEAR -

Property, plant and equipment with aggregate net book value of
 US$66,487,000 (2002: US$112,348,000) at 31 December 2003 were
pledged as securities for the Group's credit facilities.




2.5 B REH 12.Property, Plant and Equipment «
F0E Company
BEREE BRERR EEIR :
Machinery and Miscellaneous Construction Chi
equipment  equipment  in progress Total
TET FET E FET
Us$000 Us§000 Us§000 Us$:000
RE Cost
REVREER At beginning of year 2,564 97 219 2,880
HE Additions 666 196 2,135 2,997
EREER Transfer upon completion 2,354 — (2,354) —
HE Disposals (4.464) (253) — 4717
REHER At balance sheet date 1,120 40 — 1,160
BNE Accumulated depreciation ’
BES At beginning of year 64 82 — 146
ERFE Charge for the year 570 18 — 588
HESME Eliminated on disposals (505) (87) — (592)
REHER At balance sheet date 129 13 — 142
BEFE Net book value
REEER At balance sheet date 991 27 —_ 1,018
RED At beginning of year 2,500 15 219 2,734
13 Interest in Subsidiaries
FAH
Company
2003 2002
FET FET
Us$°000 US$000
FELETREG  BRE Unlisted shares, at cost 497,748 462,941
FEER Impairment loss (2,000) (2.584)
495,748 460,357
BRUEFELTRE Due from subsidiaries 124,437 133578
A EE AT Due to subsidiaries (48,013),  (24.375)
572,172 569.560




13, Interest in Subsidiaries Conw

BEH(EMHBRARREERSE  E The amounts due from (to) subsidiaries are interest-free, unsecured

BRRABEEESS -

and have no fixed repayment terms.

BEDRMEAFEREHEEIEN Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, which in the
FEEEETECEERONEIENE opinion of the directors principally affect the results for the year or
LERFENEEMES gk - B formed a substantial portion of the net assets, are set out in note 31
ERMHBRAGAZHEHERANBRT to the financial statements, To give details of other subsidiaries would,
R ' in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.

14, Interest in Associates

x5 FRF
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
FER FET FER FET
Us$’000 Us$000 us$’000 Us§000
CLETRG BRE Listed shares, at cost - = 18,947 18,947
JELTERG - EEE  Unlisted shares, at cost — — 26,373 22,468
BIEAESRE Share of net assets 55,954 52,414 — —
55,954 52414 45,320 41415
HEES Impairment loss — — (2,486) (2.486)
55,954 52414 42,834 38,929
U B & A TIFRIB Due from associates 16,349 371 14,224 13751
EREELRRE Due to associates (32,489) (8,907 - —
39,814 43,878 57,058 52,680
REEBELTRE Market value of fisted shares
ZME at balance sheet date 28,582 . 29758 20,638 21,487
By (M BEATRZFEDERER & The amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured and have no
BREEERY EP-BEEATMNE fixed terms of repayment. Interest is charged at 8% (2002: 8%) of
BREBFREEF £8%(20029%)5H principal outstanding per annum in one of the associates.

B AEBREBTHMNE -




4, Interest in Associates /Conenued)

EAREAFTREBEIBK

B S
BERAHE
AEEEEFEZEEHMNEIERE
DR '

15

Name

KeRMIERH

ERAB (%2

Wei Chuan Foods
Corporation Limited
("Wei Chuan”)*

RE(HSB)ER
BRAA

Tingzheng (Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp.

R (Res) #ER
BRAT

Tinghao (Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp.*

Particulars of the Group;s principal associates at the balance sheet
date, which in the opinion of the directors principally affect the

results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets,

are as follows:

EMET/ BHRGS
BEXHEH HMEEEAR
Place of Particulars of class of
incorporation/ issued shares/
operation registered capital
a2 506,062,900 % i i
' BEREATI0T
Taiwan 506,062,900 ordinary
shares of NT$10 each

HeHe/ 34,000,000 % i %
F BR1ET

Cayman islands/
PRC

RERR/
R
Cayman Islands/
PRC

BREEREBEERN LW HABELS

AERRALETZRA -

*  BREATAEFGEBLSG - EEGHMA

34,000,000 ordinary
shares of US$!t each

25,000,000% # A%

SHIZT
25,000,000 ordinary
shares of US$! each

All the associates are unlisted corporate entity, except for Wel

BlERELA
Proportion of
ownership
interest

19.96%

19.96%

40.8%

40.8%

50%

50%

Chuan, a company listed outside Hong Kong.

FEER
Principal

activity
RERHE
Rk SH#H

Manufacture

and sale of food

and beverages

RERBES
BEKH

Manufacture and

sale of packaging

materials
RELEERA
Manufacture

and sale of

edible oil

*  These associates are not audited by Mocres Rewland Mazars,

PENTS

Lad
bvd




s B R Y 15, Other Non-Current Financial Assefs
g3 PN
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FET FEx FE
Us$’ 000 Uss000 Us$’oo00 US$000
RERS Investment securities
“ ELHBHIEE Unlisted equity investment, ‘
= HEE at cost 2,619 2,590 2,014 1,987
: SRR IR 16, Current Financial Assets
Py F4H
E Group Company
= 2003 2002 2003 2007
:« FET FET FER FET
78 uss’e00 Uus$000 us$’000 US$'000
o HitR & Other investments
»: BARHE At fair value:
HrTMBLHFRE Equity investments, unlisted 1,060 1303 626 869
REEETESRRE  Equity investments listed ,
in Hong Kong 82 40 82 40
1,142 1,343 708 909
RESALET Market value of listed
EHERBEZTE equity investments
at balance sheet date 82 4Q 82 40
17441 17. Inventories
g3 b N
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FET FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000 uUss’000 US$000
R¥1# Raw materials 56,503 51,803 371 889
E&am Work in progress 7,957 5490 — 756
KR Finished goods 35,231 26,679 1 283
99,691 83,972 382 1,928




S

18. 1 WU

@.
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18. Trade Receivables

The majority of the Group's sales is cash-on-delivery. The remaining
balances of sales are at credit terms ranging from 30 to 90 days. The

BRZERIWHTNOT ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the balance sheet date
is as follows:
r& ERFH

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
FEx FTET FET FET
uss’000 US$000. Us$’000 Us$'000
0-80% 0 - 90 days 54,076 40,776 ! 1,842
90K U Over 90 days 8,039 2,140 — 104
62,115 42,916 ! 1,946

18. F{Q}H f g4 ff,fx

FWRI17WB0ET(=FT2 & ¢
4,276,000E ) ETTERE THER - £
ERUFEERTEFEACHBRAE
TREZERR -

204 R K

BARRZESESHHRET

0- 80K 0 - 90 days
90K Bk Over 90 days

i9. Pémég d Bank Deposiis

Bank deposits of US$1,793,000 (2002: US$4,276,000) have been
pledged as security for general banking facilities granted to the
subsidiaries in the PRC.

24. Trade Payables

The ageing analysis of trade payables as at the balance sheet date is

‘as follows:
rE FRFH

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
FERT FTET FER FE£T
Uss’oo0 UsS§'600 Uss$’000 Us$000
148,436 £34,943 5,645 | 6,374
19,704 6,647 715 316
168,140 141,590 6,360 6,690
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21, Interest-Bearing Borrowings
b N
Company
2002 2003 2002
FET FET FET
US$’0bO Us$'000 Us$’000 Us§'000
ERAEREZ Bank loans wholly repayable
BEHRATER: within five vears: -
BIER Secured 21,866 47,826 - —
|ER Unsecured 322,904 225,362 4,000 4,000
TEREF Convertible bonds 90,000 90,000 %0,000 90,000
434,770 363,188 94,000 94,000
SHEFBEEME  Portion classified as
current liabilities (164,974)  (108,764) (4,000) (4,000)
JEENEIER (D Non-current portion 269,796 254,424 90,000 90,000

BEEEZHEANT

The maturity profile of the interest-bearing borrowings is as follows:

ZEH EATFE
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
FExR i FET FEx
Us$’000 Usg 000 Us3’000 US$'000
BRITER Bank loans:
—£R Within one year 164,974 108,764 4,000 4,000
F-E In the second year 134,924 1H201 — —
EZEEERF In the third to fifth years,
(BEHEWE) inclusive 44,872 53,213 —_ —
344,770 273,188 4,000 4,000
BEa#Em Other loans:
—%R Within one year - - — —
g-F In the second year 90,000 — 90,000 —
EZFZEFRF fn the third to fifth vears,
(BHEEEWRE) inclusive — 90,000 —_ 90,000
90,000 50,000 90,000 90,000
434,770 363,188 94,000 94,000
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FRRRZEE-FAAKEERGS
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22.

11, Interest-Bearing Borrowings (o

The Company issued US$30 million convertible bonds in June 2002
at par which are due for redemption in June 2005. The bonds bear
interest at a rate of 3.5% per annum payable semi-annually in arrears
on 4 June and 4 December each year. The bonds are listed on the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The bonds carry a right to convert
into fully paid shares of the Company at a conversion price of
HK$2.5875 per share (subject to adjustment) at any time from and
including 14 july 2002 up to and including 2! May 2005. If the bonds
are not previously redeemed, purchased and cancelled or converted,
the bonds will be redeemed on 4 June 2005 at | 11.036% of their
principal amount plus accrued interest. Provision for the premium on
redemption has been made in the financial statements and included
in other payables so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge
to the income statement over the term of the bonds.

Employee Benefit Obligations

Pension schemes

The Group has participated in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC for all PRC
employees whereby the Group was reguired to make monthly
contributions to these plans at a range from [ per cent to 25 per
cent (200Z: 11 per cent 1o 25 per cent) of the employees’ basic
salaries, of which 5 per cent to 8 per cent (2002: 5 per cent to 8 per
cent) are borne by the Group and the remainder borne by the
employees. The Group has no obligation for the payment of
retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the PRC

employees other than the monthly contributions described above.

The Group has defined benefit plans for all Taiwan employees.
Pension obligation is provided based on the length of service and
average monthly salary for the final six months of employment. The
contributions made by the Group during the year were calculated
based on advice from Messrs. Watson Wyatt, Taiwan Branch
("Watson Wyatt"), independent actuaries and consultants. The latest
actuarial valuation was performed by Watson Wyatt as at 31
December 2003 using the projected unit credit method.




22. Emplovee Benefit Obligations (Contnued

o

FEERALE
Group and Company
2003 2002
FER TET
Us$’000 US§'000
FHRHEBETRE Present value of unfunded obligations 3,808 3,065
2003 2002
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$000
BHREERERTRE Movement in the defined
BREENED benefit obligations recognized
in the balance sheets:
REY At beginning of year 3,065 1.9H
EEERY Net expense for the year 743 151
82 CBEE LrE Contributions paid - (357)
REER At balance sheet date 3,808 3,065
%]
Group
2003 2002
FET FET
Uss$’600 Us$'000
RERRTPAERENZEE: Total amount of expense
recognized in the consolidated
income statement:
RABRBRE Current service cost 636 527
HMERF Interest cost 107 9i
EEHRE Transitional liabilities — 893
BRXERER Net expense included in
EEETHRER administrative expenses for the year 743 151




22. Emplovec Benefit Obligations (¢

AERTIEZEARS The principal assumptions used for accounting purposes were:
FEBREAT
Group and Company
2003 2002
FET FET
Us$000 Us$'000
IR & Discount rate 3.5 35
JER-CE Sl Expected rate of salary increases
23 IR AR 23. Deferred Taxation
BEBREARER (Aff) 2B Recognised deferred tax assets (liabilities)
2003 2002
Assets  Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FERT FET TET FET
uss$’000 Us$’000 US$'000 US$000
MEBBINE Accelerated depreciation
allowance — (7,687) — —
BERBIE Decelerated depreciation
allowance 3,416 —_ — —
BEEB Impairment losses 955 — — —
5 Provisions 1,114 - — —_
B EE Tax losses 1,324 — — —
Bt Others 2,512 (1,638) — —
EREREEE(BE) Deferred tax assets (fiabilities) 9,321 (9,325) — —
BEEREEE(RB)  Offset deferred tax
bl assets and liabilities (3,491) 3,491 — —
FHREE (BB Net tax assets (liabilities) 5,830 (5,834) — —

A
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RUREAPERMZRANEHEL A
EX - AEBIRERET

EREAER

RS EIER36,712,000ET (B8
F : 46,130,000F 7T ° iﬁ%ﬁfi*ﬁ‘ﬁ%m
Bl - nEBRHUFELREID - AL

23, Deferred Taxation (Canynved:

i

Deferred tax assets and liabilities were not recognised for 2002 in

view of the insignificant amounts involved. The Group has not
reco’gn(isyed deferred tax. assets in respect of tax losses of
US$36,712.000 (2002: US$46,130,000). The tax losses will expire if
they are not utilized to set off against the income in the next five

years under the current tax legislation.

BEEEERARE 5’2?53553%
FEATRAR 24. Issued Capital
_ 2003 2002
B 88 FTER tn & B FEL
No. of shares US$’000 No. of shares Us$'000
JETE - Authorised:
FHR0.005% 7 Ordinary shares of _
2EBR US$0.005 each 7,000,000,000 35,000 7,000,000,000 35,000
EBETRER issued and fully paid:
HR0.005E T Ordinary shares of
ZEmi US$0.005 each 5,588,705,360 27,943 5588705360 27,943
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25. i 1 25, Reserves
la) ~&H {a) Group
ABBE
RERERE B#
Capital  BHPEE Exchange -—HB%E EARE RIEY
redemption Share translation  General  Capital  Retained g8g
reserve  premium . reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
TR TEn Tz TER  TER  TEn T#z
USS000 USER00  USRO00  USSGOD  USEDG0 USS000  USSO00
R-2%-f-f-8 At January 2002 ¥ 4R 15 3% 308 26615 513674
EREE Exchange trengiation difference - - 71 — - - 77
BRE-RE Transfer to general reserve - - - 331 - {3333 -
ZEB% Profit for 2002 - - - — - 93928 96928
BHz 2001 fina' dividend paid - - - — — [5368) 45248
RTBZBZE+TZAZT-H  At3l December 2002 36 332478 468 57,169 308 (68952 559,411
He Representing:
ZRFCEEERERE 2002 finat dividend proposed 51975
#f Reserves 507436
559,411
R=88=E-f-F At ! january 2003 ¥ 332478 468 57,169 S 168952 559411
EilZE Exchange transiation difference - - 152 — — - %
BRA-RER Transfer to general reserve - - — 9,791 - 8791 -
TRRCZFEY Profit for 2003 - ~ - - 8l6 35816
EHZFRCE 2002 finai dividend paid - - - - — {51975 (51975
R-Z2BZE+ZB=+-8  At3) December 2003 36 132478 760 66,960 308 143,002 543,544
RE Representing:
ZEEIEEARELS 2003 finai dividend proposed 63152
B Reserves 480,392
543,544

FREBEZREAVBRTEERZE QS
ZRBHEMA078000ET (ZF

% 786,000 ) ¢

i1

The retained profits of the Group include profits of US$4,078,000

{2002: US$786,000) accumulated by associates of the Group.
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Share premium

The application of the share premium account is governed by the

Companies Law of the Cayman fslands.

Exchange translation reserve and capital reserve

The exchange translation reserve and capital reserve have been
set up and are dealt with in accordance with the accounting

policies adopted for foreign currency translation.

Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on

repurchases and cancellations of the Company's own shares.

General reserve

fn accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC subsidiaries
are required to appropriate to the general reserve an amount not less
than 10% of the amount of profit after taxation (as reported in the
respective statutory financial statements of the PRC subsidiaries
prepared in accordance with PRC accounting regulations). If the
accumulated total of the general reserve reaches 50% of the registered
capital of the respective PRC subsidiaries, the enterprise may not be

required to make any further appropriation.



3. 25, Reserves (€
{b} AL w] (b) Company
e
BRoREEE BERB
Capital R{3BE Exchange H®RERH
redemption Share translation Retained 2
reserve premium reserve profits Total
FEIL FEx FET FET FET
Us§000 Us§'000 Us$'000 Us$'600 Us§°000
R-gg8-#% ~B—8 At January 2002 36 332,478 — 1792553 512,067
ERE® Exchange transiation
difference — — 128 — 128
ZREERH Profit for 2002 — — — 35,351 35,351
EN-_FFT-#
RERE 200! final dividend paid — — — (45.268) (45,268)
R-BB-H
+=ZB=+—-8 At 3! December 2002 36 332,478 128 169,636 502,278
B Representing:
—EECE 2002 final dividend
BRRERS proposed 51975
Ak Reserves 450,303
502,278
RZBB=F-A-8 At January 2003 36 332,478 128 169,636 502,278
BLxE® Exchange translation
difference — — (325) — . (325)
TER-ERHN Profit for 2003 — — — 52,570 52,570
EN_FF_F
KERE 2002 final dividend paid — — — (51.975) {51.975)
R-BBZE
+=-B=+—~H At 31 December 2003 36 332,478 (197) 170,231 502,548
XN Representing:
—EEZE 2003 final dividend
BiRRERS proposed 63,152
e Reserves 439,396
502,548
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25. Reserves (€

H g Note:

R&isE " Share premium

B ERREBHEER LT \ The application of the share premium account is governed by the

Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

ERAATNERAEZART - AQH
ZROSBFIESERTRE  EAXLE
RAOGRBENERIEECRELEED Association and provided that immediately following the distribution
SHEA 2 EE - B AARRIE the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
FEE+ZAZT-BZRHHRHE ‘ course of business. Accordingly, the Company's distributable reserves as

% 502,512,000% T at 31 December 2003 amounted to US$502,512,000 (2002
502,242,000% 7 ) « US$502,242,000).

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders subject

2

to the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of

ATOMFNTS

‘4;‘»'4
e

FEC_F




26. Cash Generated from Operations

2003 2002
FET TET
Us$’000 Us$000
B 5 A4 7 " Profit before taxation 44,305 98,266
MEER Interest expenses 20,757 26,465
FR A -+ Interest income (1,597) (2,283)
R B A Dividend income — (233)
e Depreciation 76,338 67,703
HENE HERBRB2ESE Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment ' 483 537
RELE-MEBRARZES Loss on deemed disposal of
' ‘ a subsidiary — 505
RBREFHEES Net holding loss on current
financial assets 201 2,590
BERFREEARE Reversal of impairment loss
’ of an associate — (2.855)
WE BERRERESSE Impairment l0ss on property,
plant and equipment — 3,003
EEBERIREH Share of profits of associates (4,639) (2,798)
R NEIFERHZRED " Net advances from associates 7,104 7,306
FRZE) Increase in inventories (15,719) (16,835)
W RRZEmn Increase in trade receivables (19,199) (11,422)
ENFERARERFCEZR D (M) Decrease (Increase) in prepayments
and other receivables 22,830 (50,230)
BNERZE Increase in trade pavables 26,550 60,743
B ENIEZ B Increase in other payables 20,638 32,221
EFBENREZEMN Increase in advance payments
from customers 3,853 23
BTIEFETZEN Increase in employee benefit
obligations 743 1,154
REEBFEBRR Cash generated from operations 182,648 213,860
7.8 AR B 27. Contingent Liabilities
FRAH
Company
2003 2002
FET FET
USs$’000 Us$ 000
BHWELRY Guarantees for credit facilities on
EERgER behalf of subsidiaries 250,000 118,000

RN
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28, Commitments

" (a). Capital commitments

F&E

PN
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
FER FET FERT FET
Us$’000 US$000 Uss$’000 Us§$'0oo
BiT#HEXRBH  Contracted but not
provided for 46,014 F18,694 35,728 42,950
by BEHOA (b) Commitments under operating leases

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total outstanding

commitments under non-cancellable operating leases, which are

payable as follows:

2003 2002

FET TET

uss’ooo Us§'000

—%£R " Within one year 2,022 1,244
RE_FEZELFER In the second to fifth years

(BREERE) inclusive 5,359 214

AFEUKE QOver five years 25,709 —

33,090 1,458

HEGLEROBEALRENBELA

_The above operating leases include a lease from the Group's

HEETHE AE-+HF - LA
BRE - AeRHRRETHENEH
EE- ARTAEREETENRIE
E(BEETHRERBMETER) O
PR HERHEARUTERENS
SEEE) HRE-

associate of certain property for a pericd of 25 years. The lease
commitments above include only the related commitments for future
basic rentals and do not include commitments for additional rental
payable, if any, by reference to certain consumer index, as it is not.
possible to determine in advance the amount of such additional

rental,
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29, Related Party Transactions

The following is a summary of significant related party transactions,
in addition to those disciosed elsewhere in the financial statements,

which were carried cut in the ordinary course of the Group's

business.

Sales of goods to:
Associates

Purchases of goods from:

Companies under commeon
control by the directors
of the Company

A company in which a director
has beneficial interest

Associates

Processing charges by:

An associate

2003
FERT
Us$’000

31,354

6,174

13,061
109,158

8,429

2002
FET
Us$'000

16,459

5999

12,055
98,887

~3-

WEZZSDAERAERFHEA
ERAESNMEANRIEETHEZ
ERTEE -

The above transactions were carried out on terms mutually agreed

between the Group and the respective related parties and

principally on cost plus basis.

vl
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Post Balance Sheet Bvents

{a) On 27 December 2003, the Company entered into an

agreement to sell the Group’s 49.995% interest in Beverage
Operation to an independent third party at a consideration of
JS$359,891,000. The transaction of disposal and settlement of
the consideration is expected to be completed and settled in
April 2004.

In December 2003, the Group entered into an agreement to
co-operate with independent third parties to establish a joint
venture in the PRC for the manufacture and sales of instant
noodles and seasoning flavors, with a total investment amount of
US$60,386,000. The Group has a 50% interest in the joint
venture and is expected to contribute subsequent to 3!
December 2003 its share of US$30,193,000 in total by June
2004.

In March 2004, the Company entered into an agreement to sell
its 49.99% interest in a subsidiary, Tingtong (Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp., which is engaged principally in the provision of
logistics services, to an independent third party at a
consideration of US$9,999,588. The transaction is expected to
be completed in April 2004,

Subsequent to 31 December 2003, the Company disposed of
14,152,000 shares representing 2.8% interest in Wei Chuan for
amounts of US$5,498,000 in total and a profit is expected but
the exact amount cannot be ascertained at this stage.



FTEHBRARTRIDT

Name

REBRHHEBRQERAE
Tianjin Tingyi Internaticnal

Food Co., Ltd.
BHERRBERDF
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Lid.

MMEERBER LA
Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd.

FREBE (M) TR R
BIR 27

Master Kong (Hangzhou)
Convenient Food Co., Lid.

BEBGAMBE AT
Chongging Tingyi Food Co., Ltd

BHEERBRRRBERAH
Shenyang Tingyi International
Food Ce., Ltd.

REESERER QA
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co, Ltd.

ABREHERBERE A
Xian Tingyi Food Co, Ltd.

ESNBRmBR LR
Qingdao Tingyi Foed Co., Lad.

EmEL,

ERHE

Place of

incorporation /

operation

gl
PRC

T E
PRC

e
PRC

B
PRC

B
PRC

e
PRC

HE

PRC

T E
PRC

PRC

amELRS
ERTRE

Registered

capital / issued

share capital

US$66,000,000

US$31,000,000

US$12,000,000

1JS$2,000,000

US$22,000,000

US$17,000,000

US$17,800,000

US$17,000,000

US$17.000,000

31, Principal Subsidiaries

FE15
BB
Proportion of
ownership

interest

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Details of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

TEER

Principal activity

HERKEESFE
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

HEREEFEE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

HWERBEEHEE
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

HWEREEHEE
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

HERHEHRFE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

HERHEEHPHA
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

HERBEEFEE
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

HERHEEFER
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodies

BELEENEE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

K



Name

RBRERSRmABRAT
Harbin Tingyt Food Co, Ltd.

fey
H

BRZRmBE AR

Fujian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd.

#r

jin

=4

BRERGER AR

BREERMRN
iR 2 7]
PEZRHERAR

Master Kong (Kunming)

x

Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd.

F;E

Convenient Food Co., (1d, *

ARBERRBERAT

MIERRSARA D

Guangzhou Tingyuan

Foed Co, Ltd.

HMHTEERREBR AR

Hangzhou Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd.

AMLERRBERAR

Hangzhou Zhenbaozhu

Food & Package Co., Ltd.

g A
BERBE
Place of
incérporation !

operation

B
PRC

P E
PRC

B
PRC

o
g

Taiwan

el
PRC

Gae
PRC

T
PRC

o B
PRC

FE
PRC

31, Principal Subsidiaries (&

ARmEXR
ERTRE
Registered
capital { issued

~share capital

1US$6,000,000

US$17,000,000

U5$3,000,000

50,000,000% iR

BRENTS10.

50,000,000 ordinary
shares of NT$10 each/
NT$300,000,000

U5$3,000,000

US$$37.000,000/

US5$30,940,000

US$22,000,000

US$17.000,000

US$1.400,000

B
RAE A

Proportion of

ownership

interest

100%

100%

1009

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

1 00%

TEXH

_ Principal activity

HERHEEHTE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

HERHESPE
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

RERBESTE
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

HEREEFEE
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

HERBELEHE
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

HERBHERSER
Manufacture and sale

of bakery products

RERHERHER

- Manufacture and sale

of bakery products

HERHEEESER
Manufacture and sale
of bakery products

BERHENER
Manufacture and sale

of candies



Name

REFRRERERRA
Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

ENRZRGHRAT
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

FEEN® (RM) R B RA A
Master Kong (Guangzhou)
Beverage Co., Ltd#*

AMIRERBERDF
Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

RERZRRBEBAE
Wouhan Tingjin Food Co,, Ltd.

BEEHARMEMRAT

BEERZRGERAT
Shenyang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

EEEERRERA R

31, Principal Subsidiaries onunued

EMmRY
BRbE
Piace of
incorporation /

operation

&
PRC

FE
PRC

FHE
PRC

B
PRC

FE
PRC

&
PRC

=R
PRC

e
PRC

&
PRC

EmERS
ERIRE
Registered
capital / issued

share capital
US$19,000,000/
US$15,600,000

US$15,000,000

US$12,000,000/
US$1.800,000

US$27.000,000

US$12,000,000/
US$2.450,000

US$ 16,000,000/

US$12,600.000

U5$10,000,000

US$17,000,000

US$12,000,000

i3
R
Proportion of
ownership

interest

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

FTEEE
Principal activity
HERHEERD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HWERBERM
Manufacture and sale
of beverages

HERBERRD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HERBERR
Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BLERBERS
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HERBEEHM
Manufacture and sale
of beverages

HEREERR
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HERHFEER R
Manufacture and sale
of beverages

HERBEERS
Manufacture and sale

of beverages




Z
N

Name

WERERAARAF
Fujian Tingjin Food Co,, Ltd.

BRERRRRRBER AR

MEERRLBRAR*

ERRERAERAT
Kunming Tingjin Food Co, Ltd. *

He(ZE) AmBEE
5B R 2 A

MM%K2RZBRA A
Hangzhou Wei-Quan
Food Co., Ltd.

RERGEBNAZER 2T

Tanjin Tingfung Starch
Development Co, Ltd.

S

31, Principal Subsidiaries (Conw

ERMRL/ 0 ERERS
gy ERARK
Place of Registered

incorporation /- capital | issued

operation-

FE
PRC

+E
PRC

FH
PRC

T E

PRC

Sy

PRC .

T
PRC

&
PRC

" share capital

C;Qs$lz500000
US$5,000,000
U5§5,000,000
US$5,000,000
US$2.100.000
US$8,000,000

US$11,000,000

Proportion of
ownership

interest

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

51%

=R
¢d 31" December 2003

FTRXE

Principal activity

HERHEER M
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HEREERD
Manufacture and.sale

of beverages

RiERBERS

Manufacture and sale
of beverages

REREERD

Manufacture and sale
of beverages

HEREENHARE
Manufacture and sale '

of milk products

HERBERD
Manufacture and sale
of beverages

HERHENR
ERERVDREAR®
Manufacture and sale
of modified potato
starch and

seasoning flavours




Name

B (RBRLE)BER
BB QT

Tingyi (BV1) international Co., Lid,

FEMB(BE)ELBRAR
Master Kong (HK) Trading
Co., ltd.

BULBEBARMAERDT
Xing Hua Dingfang Dehydrate
Foeds Co., Ltd.

XRRRBBRER AR
Tianjin Tingjia Machinery Co., Ltd.

RARBENER LA

Tianjin Tingyu Consulting Co., Ltd.

AEBEMEBEAR AT
Tianjin Tingquan Properties
Management Co., Lid.

FRRREREREERAT
Tianjin Dingya Property

Development Co., Lid.

31 Principat Subsidiaries (€

M
EXBH
Place of
incorporation /

operation

REEUES
i

British Virgin

Istands / PRC

T E
PRC

B
PRC

&
PRC

FE
PRC

gmEx/
ERTRE
Registered
capital / issued

share capital

50,000 &
BRUSS!
50,000 ordinary
shares of USSI
each/ US$50,000

HK$ 10,000/
HK$2

US$8.600,000

- US$2,100,000

Us$200,000

US$210,000

US$2,100,000

i3]
RiEL B

Proportion of

ownership

interest

100%

100%

{00%

100%

100%

100%

100%

FTEXR

Principal activity
AEHE 2z RBARE
Purchasing and sales

agent for the Group

FEE 7 ERRE Z
RES °
Agent and trading of *::
products for A
the Group %
HERHEM KRR
Manufacture and sale
of dehydrated
vegetables 2
RENEEEE LB

Instaflation and
maintenance of

plant and machinery

RHRERRH
Providing management

SErviCces

BUNEERREBZ
FR ) AR 75

Provision of property
management and
related consultancy

services

MERE

Property development



TR

BRI

Place of

incorporation /

31, Principal Subsidiaries @

ZMEFS
ERTRE
Registered
capital / issued

1k
R b

Proportion of

ownership

interest

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

3.
ded 31 Detember 2003

TEXER
Principal activity
ES 8-

Property development

RETREMNR
B L R
Provision of engineering
related consultancy

and research service
RHEAEEARLF
ZWin R
Logistics services for
the Group

REEZR
Investment holding
BEiE R
Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

These subsidiaries are held indirectly by the Company and registered as

Sino-foreign equity joint venture companies. The other subsidiaries in

Name operation share capital
BMNEHELERERRAS T US$1 980,676
Guangzhou Dingya Real Estate PRC
Development Co, Lid* '
FRRHBR IR Bl US$1,700,000
FERARAA PRC
Thanjin Tingxin International
Engineering Consuftant
Co, Ltd.
BNes)eBRERLE  MEHRE/ 150000008 &k
ngtong {(Cayman Islands) & FRUSSI
Holding Corp. Cayman Islands / - 15,000,000
PRC ordinary shares of
US$teach/
US$1,660,000
FERIDBRAF a2 NT$110,000,000
Taiwan
FRERDARRE =8 NT$96,000,000
Taiwan
RIKRIDERDE hiE NT$ 110,000,000
Taiwan
* EESHEBASNAZLERESHEREERRS *
BAGE - AT EERTERAZEBERA
BRUREBAZESELE -

the PRC are established and registered as wholly-owned foreign

enterprises.



B R {5 #4485
Bltt L KBS

B RS R
B R 300457
KRB BRTERE

F-ARHIH

BiFEZE 188

TIRES 38&? 3807%

B (852) 2511 1911

B R :(852) 2511 7911

EFEMH : info@tingyi.com

B httpy//www tingyi.com
http://www.masterkong.com.cn

www.irasia.comy/listco/hk/tingyi

lig BN & T
A »A"%Pﬁﬁﬁﬁ G|
BHEES 322

BRMNAE (BEREITLESR)

HEREE (HEER)
TERAL (BTREH)
REHFELE
BERLL
HEE—BEE

BENKL
2 s

Registered Office
Genesis Building Fifth Floor PO. Box 448

George Town Grand Cayman

Cayman Istands

Head Office and Principal Place of Business
No.i15The 3rd Street
Tianjin Economic-Technological Development Area

Tianjin 300457 PRC

Hong Kong Office

Suite 3807, 38th Floor, Central Plaza

18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Tek (852) 2511-1911

Fax: (852) 2511-7911

E-mail: info@tingyi.com

Website: http//www.tingyi.com
http//www.masterkeng.com.cn

www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

23

Place of Listing of Shares and Trading € oé»
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Securities code: 322

CExecutive Diirectors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Takeshi |da (Vice-Chairman)

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa (Vice Chief Executive Officer)

MrWu Chung-Yi

Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao

Mr. Junichiro ida

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Katsuo Ko

99
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Bz

BEEE
SRR

Maples and Calder Asia

ZHEEBH

BAWME G0

Cayman Isiands Principal Share Registrar and
&

Transfer Office

KPMG Peat Marwick
Genesis Building

P O. Box 493 Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and

Hong Kong Registrars Limited
2nd Floon Vicwood Plaza
195 Des Voeux Road, Central

Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

Rabobank, Hong Kong Branch

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Taichung Branch

HSH Nordbank, Hong Kong Branch

Bank of China (Hong Kong)

Bank of China

Industrial and Commerical Bank

China Construction Bank

Agricultural Bank of China

Bank of Communications

China Merchants Bank

Legal Advisers
Baker & McKenzie
Sidiey Austin Brown & Wood

as to PRC law:

Hawen & Partners

as to Cayman Isiands law:

Maples and Calder Asia

Auditors
Moores Rowland Mazars
Chartered Accountants

Certified Public Accountants

Transfer Office



